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GRANT RECOMMENDATION FORM

General Applicant Information

Applicant Organization: | Inclusive Action for the City

Type of Organization:  |Community Service Year Founded: (2008
Annual Budget: $1 ,106,670 No. of Board Members: |15
Amount Requested: |$60,000 Recommended Amount: |$34,725
Type of support General Operating First Time Applicant
requested: D Project/Program ':l Returning Grantee

Prev. Award amount:

Brief Narrative description of the organization

Inclusive Action for the City, a 501(c)(3) charitable purposes organization was formed in 2015 as an
outgrowth of LURN, the Leadership for Urban Renewal Network. LURN engaged committed urban
planners, entrepreneurs and civic leaders in research and community action to better understand and
partner with community residents to improve economic conditions in low income areas of Los Angeles,
including Boyle Heights and other areas of concern to VCF. They embarked on an aggressive
advocacy plan with street vendors, home based- businesses and food purveyors. The success of their
campaigns and civic engagement led to formation of Inclusive Action for the City, a community
development non-profit. The organization is governed by a ten member Board of Directors and
managed by five staff with expertise in finance, marketing, business development and capitalization.
The organization's mission is to bring people together to build strong local economies that uplift low
income urban communities through advocacy and transformative economic development.

Organizational strengths:

Inclusive Action for the City includes on its Board of Directors many recognizable leaders among a new
generation of well-educated and highly effective communicators. Many of the organization's leaders grew
up in East LA and received scholarships to study at this nation's most prestigious schools. They connected
through Graduate Programs at UCLA and other area schools concerned with improving communities after
social disruption. The organization's impact can be understood in its achievements over its history -
$500,000 in low-income loans to food entrepreneurs, nearly 90,000 Ibs of fresh affordable produce
procured to support and make businesses profitable and more than 7,000 participants in educational
programs and workshops to advance knowledge to improve economic development in local communities.
In response to current circumstances surrounding the COVID-19 pandemic, Inclusive Action (in conjunction
with East LA Community Corporation and Public Counsel) have established an emergency relief program -
Street Vendor Emergency Fund - to provide funding support to small businesses in the area surrounding
the city of Vernon. The target businesses are those likely to have been overlooked by other, more broadly
distributed federal and municipal support services or that require further financial assistance.




Proposal Details

Specific population(s) targeted by grant request (if applicable)

Age Range: 18 and over Family Type: Multi-generational families
Gender: 2ll Military Status: NA

Race/Ethnicity: 8l Sexual Orientation: NA

Economic Status: [OW-income Other (specify): Immigrants

Description of the proposal to which funds would apply
(if no particular project is specified, please note General Operating Support in this area)

The applicant proposes to engage small business owners, primarily restaurant owners in the City of
Vernon, to assist them in recovery from the economic impacts of the COVID-19 shut down of their
establishments. They will recruit and interview qualified business owners, provide technical assistance
and coaching in applying for loans and grants to regenerate their businesses and assist with financial
management.

Not known at this Beneficiaries and/or potential |Improved earnings and
Cost/Benefit: |time impact on the non-profit/ contributions to tax base of Vernon
governmental landscape: businesses
Staff Analysis

Documents reviewed
| udit orm ated: roposal Budge
[v'] AuditiRS Form 990 (dated: 12 ;31,2018 [vV]e | Budget

, Organizational Budget

How does the proposal align with the goals of the Fund?

The proposed program specifically aligns with the VCF goal to strengthen and support non-profit
organizations that benefit residents and neighborhoods, and recognizes the value of shared
responsibility for the well-being of neighboring communities now and into the future. Under current
circumstances the program additionally provides valuable economic relief to small businesses in the
VCF area during a broad-reaching social and economic crisis.

Are there any activites planned to acknowledge VCF as a funder of this project/program/organization?

The program, if funded, will be featured on the organization's web site.




What previous projects has the applicant successfully implemented?

Inclusive Action was a prominent participant in the campaign to create a permit system for street
vendors in Los Angeles and established the Community Markets Purchasing Real and Affordable
Foods (COMPRA) initiative - a purchasing cooperative with the goal of providing healthy, locally
sourced produce to small markets in “food deserts". This particular initiative has currently distributed
over 200,000 pounds of produce to over 120 stores.

Their micro-lending program (Semi'a Fund) has distributed a total of $460,000 to 48 small businesses.

List any forseeable challengesthat the applicant may encounter in the implementation of this proposal or in
general:

The timing of the grant allocation may preciude the organization with assisting businesses to acquire
resources currently available through Federal Cares ACT and Payroll Protection Programs.

Funding Recommendation

Yes

Fund this proposal? l:l i Recommended Amount: [$34,725
0

Suggested revision(s) to proposal/fund amount, if applicable:

The applicant initially applied for $60,000 however available funds at the end of the fiscal year
preclude a grant of that amount. Applicant will be encouraged to reapply for funding in the next fiscal
year for the City of Vernon if small businesses find the services helpful.

Staff reviewer: Fran Jemmott

Signed: j}”% /é‘}’“”g Date: 04 / 26 / 2020
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Inclusive Action for the City is a community and
economic development organization whose mission is to
bring people together to build strong, local economies that
uplift low-income urban communities through advocacy and
transformative economic development initiatives.



Friends,

When this decade began, our organization was only an idea in the minds of our founders. In those early
days we had big ideas of bringing positive changes to the communities we cared about. Over the last 10
years, we worked to bring those ideas to life in order to create a real and lasting impact to the underserved
communities in which we lived and worked.

We reached many milestones along the path towards creating an inclusive and equitable economy.

We helped launch the Los Angeles Street Vendor Campaign which advocated for (and won!) the
decriminalization of street vending in Los Angeles and throughout California; we created the Semi’a
Fund and the (Re)Store Fund to assemble and deploy capital to marginalized entrepreneurs; and we met
with community members and conducted research to produce dozens of reports on some of the most
pressing issues facing our cities.

This year continued to bring us opportunities to invest in leadership, our communities, and our own
identity as an organization.

It seems like ages ago, but it was just this past June that we changed the name of our organization from
LURN to Inclusive Action for the City. The name change was part of a celebration of our work to date: 10
years of advocacy and economic development initiatives.

Our re-branding was part of a two year process to examine our work to date and prepare for the future.
The Board of Directors and staff engaged in intentional discussions on how we invest in our communities
and how our organization’s internal systems need to be aligned in order to make an impact. The result

of this work was not only a new name, but also bold moves from our founders who decided to develop
pathways for new leadership at the organization by stepping aside to create space for others to lead
(leadership personified!).

Indeed, our new name, Inclusive Action, describes how we always have and will continue to take action in
our communities. Nearly everything we’ve done over the past 10 years has been done with partners and
community leaders. To build cities that work for the historically marginalized, we have to work with others.
We need to serve each other. We need to work together with a new level of urgency. This core philosophy
drove our work for the last decade and will remain our guiding principle as we continue on this path as
Inclusive Action for the City.

You’ll see in this report important progress in this spirit.

Although we changed our organization’s name, we remain committed to our advocacy efforts and the
economic development initiatives that inform them. In 2019, we expanded our capacity to distribute
capital to the neighborhoods we serve. As a result of our work, thousands of dollars were deployed

to micro-entrepreneurs as they build their businesses and wealth to support their families. We also
doubled down on our work to support street vendors as we monitored the implementation of the new
street vending program and shared best practices on how other cities can adopt their own systems.
We also “broke ground” this year on a new project that aims to preserve small businesses in gentrifying
neighborhoods.

We’re immensely grateful for the support we’ve received this year from partners and friends in the
community development field and beyond. We couldn’t be where we are without you. As we move into the
new decade, we’re excited to continue our fight towards creating an inclusive economy.

Sincerely,

Rudy Espinoza
Executive Director 3
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Policy + Advocacy

One of Inclusive Action’s key priorities is conducting research that
supports policy advocacy. The conditions in our communities were not
created by accident, but by policies with intentional design. Yes, policies
have helped communities, but they’ve also harmed them by segregating
residents, creating affordable housing shortages, and restricting

capital to only the privileged few. To change these systems, we need to
understand where these policies came from and who they were meant to
serve. At Inclusive Action, our policy research also informs our economic
development initiatives with the intention of making sure that our work is
rooted in the lived experiences of the communities we serve.



Los Angeles Street Vendor Campaign

After Los Angeles legalized street vending at the end of 2018, we dedicated this year to
monitoring the implementation of the legalization effort and tracking the development

of the street vendor permit itself. As expected, there was a lot of confusion among street
vendors about what exactly the City passed, so a key component of our work this year was
education. With the LASVC, we disseminated information to vendors about how legalization
would impact their lives. This year we assisted over 500 vendors! In March, the LASVC held
a summit for vendors to learn about the regulations they would be subject to in the coming
year. From March until August, we held capacity building workshops for vendors to see how
they could build their financial capacity, as well as vend healthy food. Finally, we helped ven-
dors obtain their California Seller’s Permit and their City of Los Angeles Business Tax Regis-
tration Certificate - two of the multiple permits they will need to qualify for a vending permit
in the City of Los Angeles.

Although legalizing vending last year was a huge policy milestone, there were other related
policies that were being developed this year. In November, the City Council approved a street
vending permit fee that, despite our advocacy efforts, is set much too high for most vendors.
In 2020, we will continue to work with our allies and City Council to work to ensure that a
street vending program works for all street vendors.



Adopt-A-Lot | Free Lots Angeles

Free Lots Angeles formed back in 2013 to transform vacant lots in low-income
neighborhoods into spaces that positively impact the lives of existing residents. With a
similar goal, the Adopt-A-Lot Pilot Program was established in 2018 by City Council after
two years of advocacy from Free Lots Angeles. Adopt-A-Lot established a formal channel for
community members to “adopt” city-owned vacant lots in their community. The program
aligns with our belief that community members know what’s best for their own community.
Neighbors who get involved in a lot activation participate in a participatory design and
budgeting process used by “adoptees” that help determine what neighbors want to see on
the lot and how resources should be used to activate their space.

In 2019, we created all the pieces needed to formalize this new program and establish
processes for “adopting” the lots in the Pilot program. The Master Lease that turned over
the pilot lots to Free Lots Angeles was signed at the end of September 2019 - officially
launching the program and kicking off the adoption of our first lot in North Hills.

Our partners at Kounkuey Design Initiative developed a prototype “kit of parts:” a set of
physical pieces or blocks that can be connected together in various ways to form “furniture”
for a lot based on the priorities of the community.

The first lot in the pilot is located in North Hills and has been adopted by our friends at
Pacoima Beautiful. There was a Community Vote Day in October where 90 local residents
voted on what amenities should be on the lot through a participatory budgeting process.
Ultimately, they chose to have an open field, lounge area, garden beds, play pieces, and a
community table! In the second lot, a group of engaged residents have adopted the lot and
are currently in the outreach phase of the process.

The remaining four lots in the pilot are waiting to be activated and are expected to have
outreach begin within the first half of 2020.

Know Your City Podcast

Our podcast is a place for us to nerd out as we hear about the great community development
work being done around Los Angeles and California. We launched season two and hosted a
few local leaders - Lou Calanche of Legacy L.A., Alfred Fraijo, Jr. of Sheppard Mullin, and Ro-
sten Woo, a local artist who makes policy easy to understand. We talked about the origins of
LURN/Inclusive Action, Los Angeles being the only major city without a Youth Department,
and operational transparency of governments in creating equitable policy. Season two will
continue in 2020 with more conversations with our city’s thought leaders!






Economic Development Initiatives

Paired with our policy work is Inclusive Action’s economic development
initiatives that get capital into the hands of people who have historically
been kept from it. Without access to capital, it is difficult to access
secure housing, a comfortable living, and healthy food. Our economic
development initiatives provide access to capital for micro and small
businesses throughout Los Angeles County; from street vendors to
corner stores, our programs provide a means for building wealth through
working capital, cooperative purchasing, and alternative ownership
models. Expanding our initiatives to meet the needs of residents in
underserved neighborhoods provides another avenue for building wealth
in low-income areas.
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Semi’a Fund

The Semi’a Fund is Inclusive Action’s micro-lending program, whose mission is to provide
access to capital to street vendors and other underserved business owners in Los Angeles
County. This program grew exponentially in 2019; this year we deployed 26 loans totaling
just over $157,000 and recorded over 530 hours of business coaching. In addition to capital,
each loan client receives one-on-one business coaching which helps Semi’a Fund borrowers
grow and sustain their businesses. With our help, entrepreneurs have designed their first
business cards, attracted new catering clients, and have even set up online profiles to boost
their customer base.

Inclusive Action has now deployed a total of
$469,000 to 48 small businesses.

In 2020, we expect the Semi’a Fund to grow. In addition to maintaining a portfolio of nearly
$500,000 in capital, we expect to double our ability to lend. As Los Angeles prepares to is-
sue its first permits to street vendors, we are working hard to equip ourselves with the tools
to help entrepreneurs get the capital they need to buy certified equipment. To this end, we
just began the application process for Community Development Financial Institution (CDFI)
certification and look forward to finalizing that certification by the end of next year.

Semi’a Portfolio At A Glance

Businesses We Serve

58% 96% 91% 98%

women-owned low-income immigrant-owned minority-owned
Business Segments Race & Ethnicity

Street . Latino
Vendors
Brick & Asian
Mortar
Mobile Food African
Vendors American
Other B white
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COMPRA Foods

This year, our produce distribution enterprise, COMPRA Foods, continued to expand its
reach. Every week, we connect with convenience stores and small grocers across Los Ange-
les who are seeking affordable produce and delivery services so they can be a purveryor of
produce in food deserts. This year, we had 62 clients place orders through our initiative with
29 new stores, cafes, and daycares added this year. We expanded the number of delivery
days for our convenience stores to four days a week to allow for more purchases to continue
the availability of produce for their communities. Through increased marketing assistance
and equipment to scale up sales, COMPRA Foods stores increased their purchases by an
average of 11%. In total, we distributed over 70,000 pounds of produce this year.

COMPRA Foods has now distributed
202,000+ pounds of produce
and delivered to 124 stores.

8 20 5%

stores received scales provided stores recruited
customized branding introduced produce



Community Owned Real Estate (CORE)

In a gentrifying community, small businesses are often the first to be displaced. In these
communities, small businesses without leases are subject to sudden increases from land-
lords who see an opportunity to capitalize on the speculative real estate market. It’s not un-
common to see small businesses experience a double or tripling of their rent overnight. We
believe that small businesses are an integral part of the DNA of a community and we should
find ways to preserve spaces for entrepreneurs who are committed to serving a community.

To this end, Inclusive Action launched an exciting real estate project alongside its part-
ners East Los Angeles Community Corporation, Little Tokyo Service Center, and Genesis
LA. Together, we formed the Community-Owned Real Estate (CORE) Project and began
our mission to stabilize commercial rents and preserve small businesses in neighborhoods
facing gentrification. By acquiring 5 buildings across LA’s Eastside, we removed them from
speculative real estate market and helped to preserve 13 small businesses and one cultural
center. Our plan is to prepare the tenants of these buildings to become part owners of their
buildings in the coming years.

We believe this project can set a precedent for how community-based organizations can
fight back against gentrification and displacement. We are excited to learn from the CORE
project and disseminate that knowledge to organizations seeking to replicate and scale this
model.

Micro-Business Accelerator (MBA)

In communities across Los Angeles, entrepreneurs are struggling to stay in their communi-
ties and are seeking support, both in the form of capital and knowledge. To this end, Inclu-
sive Action will launch the Micro-Business Accelerator (MBA) in 2020, a pilot initiative that
works to preserve micro-businesses in gentrifying neighborhoods like East LA or South LA
by providing business coaching and financial tools so they can purchase the real estate on
which they work.

The MBA plans to enroll up to 10 entrepreneurs in a 24-month program that provides tech-
nical assistance, access to capital, and personalized support to acquire a commercial real
estate asset for their business. The MBA values working cooperatively: entrepreneurs are to
help each other complete their assignments and fully understand and apply what they learn
at the accelerator.

Once the cohort successfully completes all the modules, we will spend more one on one
time with each entrepreneur to prepare them to present to funders, landlords, and stake-
holders that will help them achieve their goal of purchasing their own commercial real estate
in their community.
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Leadership Development

Inclusive Action is committed to supporting the next generation of
change-makers in a way that helps them navigate the complex systems
of equitable programs and policies. Over the last two years, we have
developed two major initiatives in leadership development: the Research
Fellows and our internships. This year we hosted a stellar cohort of
three Research Fellows and five interns, all of which have done work at
the intersection of Policy Advocacy and our Economic Development
Initiatives.
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Research Fellows

Our Research Fellows Program is an opportunity for undergraduate and graduate students
to work with Inclusive Action on applied research projects. The Fellows’ researched a
broad range of topics that aligned both with their academic interests and Inclusive Action’s
mission. This year’s Research Fellows cohort represented three Southern California
universities. As the culmination of the program, their research was showcased at PLUS?.

Stephanie Camacho Arriola is a second year Masters of Urban and
Regional Planning student at Cal Poly Pomona. She conducted
research on the Business Interruption Fund (BIF) that LA County
Metro has for businesses affected by the construction of their new
metro lines. For her research, she interviewed small businesses
receiving funds from Metro along a small portion of the almost-
finished Crenshaw Line in Leimert Park. This was combined with
secondary research that had been done regarding the effectiveness
of this fund during the Red Line construction in Hollywood. She
produced a list of recommendations to adjust the BIF to further help
small businesses in construction areas.

Kyra Baffo is a Senior at UCLA, majoring in Global Studies. She did
research on cooperatives and the policies that Los Angeles could
adopt to uplift worker cooperatives. Through direct interviews with
leaders in LA, New York City, and Oakland, as well as secondary
research on policies in the US, she created a set of recommendations
for Los Angeles. NYC and Oakland were chosen as cities to model
due to their existing robust framework for supporting cooperatives.
The recommendations she produced are specific policies that

Los Angeles can adopt to help foster cooperative ownership of
businesses.

Paola Fernandez graduated from USC with a Masters of Public Policy
in May 2019. She is now working as a Consultant in Government

& Public Services at Deloitte. Her research focused on small
businesses in terms of gentrification and their resilience to it in the
neighborhood of Highland Park. She performed secondary research
around small business gentrification and innovative approaches

to help businesses weather the storm, followed by contextualizing
interviews with small businesses along the Figueroa Corridor of
Highland Park to understand what businesses needed most to adapt
to a changing clientele. Her recommendations for what could be
done to help small businesses in gentrifying neighborhoods had
multiple points of consideration for any future endeavors Inclusive
Action takes in this space.
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Research Assistants & Interns

Inclusive Action has had the pleasure of hosting many interns over the years. We have found
that working with young professionals aids our organization in all of its initiatives and helps
guide the trajectory of emerging leaders. We have been lucky to have eager students help
us in our initiatives. This year, we had five interns and research assistants work with the
organization to advance policy research, underwrite Semi’a Loans, input valuable data to
track our programmatic progress, and review country-wide initiatives to understand the
landscape of alternative ownership models.

Emily Makini and Amanda Zeidner were in graduate school when they aided in general

policy research and research on alternative ownership models. Aidan Birnbaum helped us
understand the implications of Opportunity Zones for those investing in them. Alyssa Lopez
worked both with our Semi’a Fund and our research and advocacy team to help advance
both of those initiatives. Katrina Aubry is currently working with our Semi’a Fund to help
with technical assistance to clients and underwrite new loans. Without the work of these five
students, our organization would not have reached so many goals!
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Events and Convenings

Our events are an opportunity for community economic development
professionals to come together to build new relationships, share
ideas, and identify ways to work together. This year we convened over
600 people through our events including the Planning and Land Use
Strategies Summit (PLUS2) and Summer Nights & City Stars!

18



PLUS? (Planning and Land Use Strategies Summit)

The Planning and Land Use Strategies Summit (PLUS?) is a dynamic convening of leaders,
thinkers and change-makers who come together to share their work and dream up an
actionable vision for the communities in which we work. This year, we hosted over 375
people (our highest attendance yet!) for our 7th annual PLUS?. This year’s theme was “The
Inclusive City,” and we learned from leaders who are addressing the lack of affordable
housing, the acceleration of gentrification and displacement, increased income inequality,
climate change, and food insecurity. All 8 panels brought in unique information, tying
together ideas of stewardship, partnership, and collaboration in pursuit of inclusivity in our
communities. Reflections from the event and key lessons we learned were published in a
report made available to the public on our website.

This year’s event was also special because we dedicated time to announce our name change
from LURN to Inclusive Action for the City, as well as the transition of our Founder and Board
Chairman, Alfred Fraijo Jr. who served the organization for over 10 years.

Summer Nights & City Stars

This annual party is where we celebrate “unsung” heroes of our City who work to make it
better, especially for the most marginalized and underrepresented. This year we hosted over
160 guests at our 7th annual event and celebrated three amazing leaders at City Hall who
helped legalize street vending in Los Angeles last year. We honored Marisa Alcaraz from
Councilmember Price’s Office, Jesse Leon from Councilmember Huizar’s Office, and Dennis
Gleason from Councilmember Buscaino’s Office. We were moved by their work on behalf of
their City Council offices to move such an important legislation forward.
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Consulting

Aside from our Policy Advocacy and Economic Development Initiatives,
we also take on projects that support other organizations whose mission
aligns with ours. This year, we took on a few projects that aligned with our
expertise and our passion:

LA County Department of Consumer and Business Affairs (DCBA) - Inclusive
Action planned, researched, and prepared a sidewalk vending policy
recommendation report for the County of Los Angeles by hosting seven
listening sessions throughout LA County, conducting surveys of hundreds of
vendors, and then authoring a detailed report with all relevant information. This
work was done in conjunction with our partners at ELACC, Public Counsel, and
LA Food Policy Council.

First 5 LA - Inclusive Action helped four Best Start Communities facilitate
and train residents throughout Los Angeles County on participatory design
practices.

SPARCC - Inclusive Action conducted research with From Lot to Spot and the
Southeast Asian Community Alliance (SEACA) on the possible correlation of
pocket park development and the rise of property values. We worked closely
with the UCLA Center of Neighborhood Knowledge to provide data to this team
on how property values are impacted by pocket parks.
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Looking Forward

We’re excited for the new year! 2020 marks the first year we will begin and end

as Inclusive Action for the City and we think it is the perfect year to take on new
challenges, while doubling down on our existing programs, policy research, and
advocacy.

Next year we hope to obtain our CDFI Certification, opening the doors for our
organization to facilitate the delivery of more resources for entrepreneurs and working
families across Los Angeles County. We will also be sharing our work to stop small
business gentrification widely, in hopes that other communities can replicate it and
improve our model. Finally, we will be launching our Micro-Business Accelerator
(MBA) to help small businesses work towards owning the spaces they do business in.

On the policy front, we plan on coalescing a vision for equitable economic
development strategies at the City and County level, complete with policy
recommendations we feel leaders should consider to advance equity. Most
importantly, we plan on continuing to work with stakeholders all across the city to
make sure we’re building an inclusive city. We’re grateful for a good year and are
looking forward to 2020!
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Our Funders

We’re grateful to our funders who support our organization and the work
we do to help fulfill our vision for a more equitable economy. We believe
the support we receive is a testament to the sense of urgency with which
people feel we must act. Thank you to all our funders!

Ahmanson Foundation LISC LA

Bank of the West Mercury Public Affairs

California Community Foundation Mercy Housing

California Wellness UCLA Luskin School of Public Affairs
Capital One Roschen Van Cleve Architects

CIT Bank LA2050 Challenge

CITI Community Development Liberty Hill (Pobladores Fund)
Citizens Business Bank PG&E

City National Bank Roy and Patricia Disney Family Foundation
Chase Bank Sheppard Mullin

Durfee Foundation Weingart Foundation

Genesis LA Wescom Credit Union

Goldhirsh Foundation Wurwand Foundation
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Individual Donors

We’d like to give a special shoutout to all of the individuals who supported
Inclusive Action’s work by joining our monthly contributor campaign!

Karolina Andrini
Joey Bravo
Ananias Chairez
Ivory Chambeshi
Shafaq Choudry

Nathaniel Coleman
Mike De La Rocha

Carlos Delgado
Vera de Vera
David Diaz

Kate Dykgraaf
Azusena Favela
Daniel Fernandez
Reagan Flagler
Clare Fox
Angelica Frias
Ashley Gibbons
Richard Gomez
Rafael Gonzalez
Matt Haas

Lisa Hasegawa
Jim Herr

Ginger Hitzke

David Hsu

Kennie and Grace Hsu
Daniel Huynh
David Kietzman
Sofia Klatzker-Miller
Vivienne Lee

Helen Leung

Ericka Lozano-Buhl
Consuelo Martinez
Vinit Mukhija

Jorge Nuno

Tulsi Patel

Jane Paul

Omar Pulido
Jocelyn Ramirez
Joe Ramirez

Mari Riddle
Michael Siegler
Doug Smith

Craig Thompson
Chris Torres

Nicole Vick
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Our Partners

Each year we look back at the work we have done alongside our partners
and are humbled by the depth and breadth of their passion and expertise.
The only way to truly make an impact is in conjunction with partners

who do this work by our side and build our capacity. Together, these
groups are changing Los Angeles to be a more inclusive city. This year our

partners were:

Asian Pacifc Islander Forward Movement

Center for Neighborhood Knowledge at
UCLA

Chinatown Service Center

Child 360

East LA Community Corporation

Environmental Defense Fund

Esperanza Community Housing

FreshWorks Fund

From Lot to Spot

Heath & Lejeune

Investing in Place

Kounkuey Design Initiative

La Cocina

LA Forward

Latham & Watkins

Little Tokyo Service Center

Los Angeles Food Policy Council

27

Los Angeles Neighborhood Land Trust

Los Angeles Regional Open Space &
Affordable Housing Collaborative
(LA ROSAH)

Milbank

Opportunity Fund

Para Los Ninos

Public Counsel

Self Help Graphics & Art

Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP

South Central LAMP

South East Asian Community Alliance

SPIRITT Family Services

Thai CDC

T.R.U.S.T. South Los Angeles

Vermont Slauson CDC

Vendedores En Accion
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INCLUSIVE ACTION FOR THE CITY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2018
(With comparative totals for 2017)

ASSETS
December 31,
2018 2017
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 817,458 $ 470,731
Accounts receivable 64,402 41,553
SEMI'A loan fund, current portion 46,823 37,326
Security deposit 2,390 2,390
Total current assets 931,073 555,442
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (net) 29,110 40,535
CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT 20,000 20,000
SEMI'A LOAN FUND, net of current portion 119,858 50,083
INVESTMENT IN LURN VENTURES, LLC 6,629 25,000
Total assets $ 1,106,670 691,060
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 39,341 $ 41,750
Deferred revenue 65,166 254,156
Loan payable - current 150,000 -
Total current liabilities 254,507 295,906
LOAN PAYABLE 135,000 150,000
Total liabilities 389,507 445,906
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions:
Undesignated 717,163 245,154
Total net assets 717,163 245,154
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,106,670 691,060

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements

3



INCLUSIVE ACTION FOR THE CITY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(With comparative totals for 2017)

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS:

Revenues, gains and other support:

Contributions:
Corporations
Foundations
Individuals

Government

Consulting

Food sale

Event sponsorship

Interest Income

Sublease income

Other

Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenues, gains and other support
without donor restrictions

Functional expenses:
Program services
General and administration
Fundraising and development
Total expenses

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR’S RESTRICTION

Satisfied by nature of restriction

DECREASE IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR’S RESTRICTION

CHANGE IN TOTAL NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, at beginning of year

NET ASSETS, at end of year

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

For the Year Ended
December 31,

2018 2017
488,640 $ 77,795
468,594 152,213

16,441 46,005
144,843 112,911
98,081 41,060
67,902 36,836
115,000 91,000
9,027 4,500
1,625 5,150
20,035 42,596
- 75,000
1,430,188 685,066
539,250 435,259
278,807 264,376
140,122 152,763
958,179 852,398
472,009 (167,332)
- (75,000)
- (75,000)
472,009 (242,332)
245,154 487,486
717,163 $ 245,154




INCLUSIVE ACTION FOR THE CITY
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

(With comparative totals for 2017)

Program General and Fundraising and 2018 2017
Services Administration Development Total Total
Salaries and wages 268,206 100,228 $ 63,750 432,184 367,748
Payroll taxes 21,658 8,093 5,148 34,899 38,099
Payroll service fees - 145 - 145 276
Employee benefits 12,676 4,737 3,014 20,427 21,420
Workers comp insurance - 4,692 - 4,692 7,014
Subcontractors 85,527 1,634 28,020 115,181 132,471
Advertising and promotion - 700 - 700 -
Accounting - 27,975 - 27,975 24,784
Auto 540 - - 540 475
Bank fees - 81 - 81 124
Merchant account fees - 1,224 - 1,224 391
Credit report fees 627 - - 627 93
Licenses and permits - 20 - 20 2
Filing fees 1,119 250 - 1,369 2,679
Computer and internet 3,573 1,212 - 4,784 3,260
Continuing Education - - - - 4,987
Depreciation - 11,425 - 11,425 11,425
Dues and subscriptions 4,590 3,672 - 8,262 3,496
Events 236 1,044 27,620 28,900 44,741
Insurance - 8,731 - 8,731 10,055
Interest 6,003 509 - 6,512 5,311
Marketing - 23,175 - 23,175 5,747
Meals and entertainment 30 4,877 820 5,727 5,682
Miscellaneous 200 876 - 1,076 -
Materials and supplies 3,894 13,389 2,233 19,516 16,150
Postage 8 239 29 276 781
Printing and reproduction 1,937 486 3,377 5,800 6,248
Professional fees - 411 500 911 -
Rent - 41,304 - 41,304 47,096
Storage-COMPRA 4,800 - - 4,800 2,800
Repairs and maintenance 601 - - 601 50
Telephone - 3,620 - 3,620 4,846
Travel 4,316 9,970 4,220 18,505 13,870
Utilities - 971
Outside services 13,830 3,500 279 17,609 -
Equipment rental 2,954 - 1,113 4,067 12,167
Allowance for bad debts 28,224 - - 28,224 -
Gifts and contributions 500 590 - 1,090 15,436
Cost of food sales 73,202 - - 73,202 41,704
Total expense 539,250 278,807 $ 140,122 958,179 852,398

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements
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INCLUSIVE ACTION FOR THE CITY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(With comparative totals for 2017)

For the Year Ended
December 31,

2018 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 472,009 $ (242,332)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash provided by (used-in) operating activities

Depreciation 11,425 11,425
Bad debt expense 28,224 -
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (22,849) 27,557
Prepaid expenses 3,442 (3,442)
Account payable and accrued expenses (2,409) 32,483
Deferred revenue (188,990) 80,656
Net cash provided by (used-in) operating activities 300,852 (93,653)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investments (9,853) (18,264)

SEMI'A loans funded (151,262) (56,480)

SEMI'A loans principle payments received 71,990 34,136
Net cash (used-in) investing activities (89,125) (40,608)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES

Proceeds from loans payable 135,000 -
Net cash provided by financing activities 135,000 -
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 346,727 (134,261)
CASH, at beginning of year 470,731 604,992
CASH, at end of year $ 817458 $ 470,731

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 6,512 $ 5,311

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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NOTE 1-

NOTE 2-

INCLUSIVE ACTION FOR THE CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION

Inclusive Action for the City ("[AC" or the "Organization) (formerly Leadership for Urban
Renewal Network - LURN) is a 501(c)(3) California nonprofit organization committed to
revitalizing low-income communities. [AC's mission is to bring people together to design,
build, and promote sustainable communities that allow people to live their greatest
potential. IAC catalyzes multi-disciplinary networks, forges transformative partnerships,
and develops innovations that design, build and promote sustainable communities.

IAC redefines “urban renewal.” IAC believes that the renewal, revitalization, and revival
of low-income communities must be done responsibly, must be led by the community,
and must leverage existing resources. IAC accomplishes it's mission by working with
multi-disciplinary stakeholders to craft solutions that impact the quality and economic
well being of residents in low-income communities.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to two classes of net assets: without donor restrictions and with
donor restrictions. Net assets, revenue, contributions, fundraising, gains, and losses are
classified based on the existence or absence of donor or grantor-imposed restrictions.

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations
and not subjected to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets subjected to donor (or certain grantor)
imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as
those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor.
Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates
that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released
when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the
stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.



INCLUSIVE ACTION FOR THE CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

(b) Contributions and Revenue Recognition

Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair
values and recorded as net asset without donor restrictions or net asset with donor
restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-imposed restriction.
The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as contributions with donor
restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets, or if they are designated as support for future periods. Conditional promises to
give, that is, those with a measurable performance requirement or other barrier, and a
right of return, are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been
substantially met. When a donor’s intended purpose is met or time restriction expires,
the net assets with donor restrictions are transferred to net assets without donor
restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Contributions with donor restrictions whose restrictions are met in the
same reporting period are reported as contributions without donor restrictions support.
Grants and contracts that are conditioned upon certain performance requirements or
other barrier, and a right of return, are initially recorded as deferred revenue, and upon
the incurrence of the allowable qualifying expenses earned revenue is then recognized.

Donated noncash items are recorded as contributions at fair value at the date of
donation. Donations of property and equipment, materials and professional services are
recorded as support at their respective fair values.

(c) Cash

Cash (and cash equivalents) are defined as cash and investments with original maturities
of 90 days or less, which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and not
subject to significant changes in value from interest rate fluctuations.

(d) Major Revenue Sources

For the year ended December 31, 2018 the majority of the Organization’s revenues were
derived from contributions, government grant, consulting and program services
contracts.



INCLUSIVE ACTION FOR THE CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

(e) Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentration of credit
risk consist of cash and cash equivalents and certificates of deposits. The Organization
places its cash and cash equivalents with high credit quality financial institutions. At
times, such amounts may be in excess of the FDIC limit of $250,000. For the year ended
December 31, 2018, the Organization had bank balances exceeding this limit by
approximately $584,000.

Accounts receivable outstanding at December 31, 2018 consists of Corporate and
Foundation grants awarded to the Organization during 2018. Concentrations of credit
risks with respect to accounts receivables are limited, as all of the Organization grant
awards originate from major U.S. corporations and foundations. The Organization’s
management anticipates that all accounts receivable are collectible, thus no allowance
for doubtful accounts is necessary.

(f) Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the U.S. requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

(g) Property and Equipment

All property and equipment purchases with a cost greater than $5,000 are capitalized at
cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives (3 to
5 years) of the individual assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the
estimated useful lives, or the term of the related leases, whichever is shorter, using the
straight-line method.

(h) Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the December 31, 2017 financial statements have been reclassified to
conform to the December 31, 2018 presentation. There was no effect on net assets.



INCLUSIVE ACTION FOR THE CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

(i) Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of programs and supporting services activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. The statement of functional expenses
presents the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting service benefited.
Expenses not directly chargeable to these functional categories are allocated on direct
labor dollars, square footage utilized, or a comparably reasonable basis of allocation.

(1) Recently Issued Accounting Standards

I1.

II1.

In 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Entities. The Organization adopted the provisions of this new standard during
the year ended December 31, 2018. In addition to changes in terminology used to
describe categories of net assets throughout the financial statements. Among other
provisions, ASU 2016-14 reduces the number of classes of net assets from three to
two - net assets without restrictions or with restrictions. In addition, new disclosures
were added regarding liquidity and the availability of resources (Note 11).

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases, which requires lessees to
recognize “right of use” assets and liabilities for all leases with terms of more than 12
months. The ASU requires additional quantitative and qualitative financial statement
footnote disclosures about the leases, significant judgments made in accounting for
those leases and amounts recognized in the financial statements about those leases.
The guidance will be effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2021, with
early adoption permitted.

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No. 2014-09, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”,
which requires an entity to recognize the amount of revenue to which it expects to be
entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to customers. The ASU will
replace most existing revenue recognition guidance when it becomes effective. The
new standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018. Early
application is not permitted. The standard permits the retrospective or cumulative
effect transition method.
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NOTE 3-

NOTE 4-

INCLUSIVE ACTION FOR THE CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

INCOME TAXES

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code ("IRC") and from state income taxes under the corresponding
section of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision or
benefit for federal or state income taxes is recorded in the accompanying financial
statements.

The accounting standard on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes addresses the
determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return
should be recorded in the financial statements. Under this guidance, the Organization
may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than
not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by taxing authorities based on
the technical merits of the position. Examples of tax positions include the tax-exempt
status of the Organization and various positions related to the potential sources of
unrelated business income tax (UBIT). The tax benefits recognized in the financial
statements from such positions are measured based on the largest benefit that has a
greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. There were no
unrecognized tax benefits identified or recorded as liabilities for the year ended
December 31, 2018.

The Organization's federal income tax returns for tax years 2015 and beyond remain
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service. The returns for California, its
only state jurisdiction, remain subject to examination by state taxing authorities for the
tax years 2014 and beyond.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31 2018:

Computer equipment $ 4,846
Vehicles 52,284
Less accumulated depreciation (28,020)
Property and equipment, net $ 29,110

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2018 amounted to $11,425.
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NOTE 5-

NOTE 6-

NOTE 7-

INCLUSIVE ACTION FOR THE CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

SEMI'A LOAN FUND

The SEMI'A loan fund balance at December 31, 2018 in the amount of $166,681
represents amounts lent to twenty six (26) small business borrowers, based on
unsecured notes receivable, bearing interest at 5% to 8%, with principal and interest
due monthly, due at various dates ranging from 2019 to 2022. Management believes the
collection of loan repayments relating to certain loans is doubtful and accordingly has
established reserves for uncollectible loans receivable of $8,224. Principal amounts due
within the next four years are as follows:

December 31, Total

2019 $ 46,823

2020 107,437

2021 18,602

2022 2,043
Allowance for doubtful accounts (8,224)

166,681
Current (46,823)
Noncurrent $ (119,858)

DEFERRED REVENUES

Deferred revenues at December 31, 2018 consisted of corporate and foundation grants
(conditional funds received for revenue to be recognized when the conditions are met)
awarded to the Organization during 2018, with services to be rendered or completed
during 2019, as detailed below:

The California Community Foundation $ 41,666
LA 2050 Street Vending Project 23,500
$ 65,166

LOANS PAYABLE

Loans payable at December 31, 2018 consisted of the following:

Unsecured Advance Intermediary Lending Agreement with Capital Impact Partners of
$150,000 dated April 24, 2015. The loan agreement bears interest at 3.25%, payable in
full plus all accrued and unpaid interest due on May 27, 2019. Proceeds from this loan
are to be used exclusively to provide funding for loans or grants for "approved SEMI'A
projects" as defined. Loan was paid in full in May 2019.
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NOTE 7-

NOTE 8-

INCLUSIVE ACTION FOR THE CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

LOAN PAYABLE (continued)

Unsecured Program-Related Investment loan agreement with California Community
Foundation of $100,000 dated February 28, 2018. The loan agreement bears interest at
2%, payable in quarterly installments; outstanding principal plus all accrued and
unpaid interest is due on February 28, 2023. Proceeds from this loan are to be used
exclusively to provide funding for loans or grants for "approved SEMI'A projects" as
defined.

Unsecured Program-Related Investment loan agreement with Goldhirsh Foundation of
$35,000 dated November 30, 2018. The loan agreement is non-interest bearing and
payable in full at maturity on February 28, 2020. Proceeds from this loan are to be used
exclusively to provide funding for loans or grants for "approved SEMI'A projects" as
defined.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

Operating lease

The Organization conducts operations on leased facilities under terms classified as
operating leases, as follows:

In July 2015, the Organization entered into an office lease agreement for offices within a
building owned by an entity controlled by a Board Member; the lease was subsequently
extended through December 31, 2019, with an option to renew for additional three (3)
years. Monthly payments for unit 3 is $2,300 and for unit 1 is $1,050.

Future minimum lease payments subsequent to December 31, 2018 are as follows:

Year Ending Dec Office Office Total
31, Unit 3 Unit 1
2019 $ 27,600 $ 12,600 $ 40,200

Office rent expense paid to related party was $41,304 for the year ended December 31,
2018.
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NOTE 9-

NOTE 10-

NOTE 11-

INCLUSIVE ACTION FOR THE CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

INVESTMENT IN LURN VENTURES, LLC

LURN Ventures, LLC is a California corporation (elected to file as a "C" corporation) with
IAC being its sole-member, created on January 26, 2015. As of December 31, 2018, IAC's
investment in the LLC was recorded at fair value of $6,629, net of a ($20,000) fair value
allowance to recognize repeated losses incurred by EL MACHETE, LLC and VIVA LOS
CUPCAKES, LLC, each with a $10,000 investment.

This LLC was created for the sole purpose of investing in businesses in low-income
neighborhoods that have limited resources to expand their businesses. The LLC also
aims to demonstrate that if we invest in businesses in low-income neighborhoods, we
can help these entrepreneurs create jobs and other positive benefits to the surrounding
community.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Organization paid $41,304 as rent
expense for office space within a building owned by an entity controlled by a Board
Member; see also Footnote 8, Lease Commitments.

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following reflects the Organization's financial assets as of the Statement of Financial
Position date, reduced if any, by amounts not available for general use because of
contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within one year of the Statement of Financial
Position at December 31, 2018.

Cash $ 817,458
Accounts receivable 64,402
Less funds need for:

Fiscal sponsor account (8,452)
Accounts designated for SEMI'A loans (249,317)
Deferred revenue (65,166)
Loan payable - Current (150,000)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general

expenditures within one year $ 408,925
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NOTE 11-

NOTE 12-

NOTE 13-

INCLUSIVE ACTION FOR THE CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS - CONTINUED

None of the net financial assets are subject to donor or other contractual restrictions
that make them unavailable for general expenditure within one year of the Statement of
Financial Position. The Organization has a goal to maintain financial assets, which
consist of cash on hand to meet 90 days of normal operating expenses. IAC has a policy
to structure its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and
other obligations come due.

PRIOR YEAR DATA

Selected information regarding the prior year has been included in the accompanying
financial statements. This information has been included for comparison purposes only
and does not represent a complete presentation in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with
the organization’s prior year financial statements, from which this selected financial
data was derived.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On September 19, 2019, the Organization became a member with a 30% ownership
interest in CORE, LLC (Community Owned Real Estate, LLC), a California for-profit
corporation, along with two other local not-for-profit organizations, with the primary
purpose to own and hold certain real estate properties to rehabilitate and operate in
furtherance of community goals. The Organization's share of loan debt incurred by the
LLC was $3.0 million, with interest rates ranging from 3.9% to 5.1% and monthly
payments extending through 2029 and 2056. The Organization's member capital
account was initially funded with $168,069 cash payment.

The Organization has evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2018, to assess the
need for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. Such events
were evaluated through October 23, 2019, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued. Based upon this evaluation, management determined that no
subsequent events occurred that require recognition or additional disclosure in the
financial statements.
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GRANT RECOMMENDATION FORM

General Applicant Information

Applicant Organization: 'YMCA Metropolitan LA for Weingart East LA YMCA

Type of Organization: |Community Support - Sports & Recreation| |Year Founded: |1844

Annual Budget: $4.222 414 No. of Board Members: |81

Amount Requested: [$100,000 Recommended Amount: |$40,000

Type of support General Operating |:| First Time Applicant

requested: D Project/Program Returning Grantee
Prev. Award amount: $35,000 FY2016-2017

Brief Narrative description of the organization

YMCA Metropolitan LA is is a charitable, tax-exempt non-profit organization governed by a 58
member Board of Directors and managed by a staff of over three thousand and over nine
thousand volunteers annually, based on their 2017 990.

YMCA Metropolitan LA operates approximately 12 community centers in the Los Angeles area--A
network of sites that include Weingart East Los Angeles YMCA and the Southeast Rio Vista
YMCA within the VCF catchment area. YMCA serves over 1000 residents of Unincorporated East
LA, Bell, Boyle Heights, Commerce, Huntington Park, Maywood and Vernon.

Organizational strengths:

The Weingart East LA YMCA exhibits many strengths as demonstrated by virtual site visits, a thorough review
of documents and discussions with leaders at the Metro YMCA.

The branch enjoys the support of many local businesses and civic leaders, is a center of the community and is
responsive to the needs of its diverse residents.

The YMCA Metropolitan LA serves over 1,000 residents from the Vernon area. It brings stronger, more
sustainable efforts to encourage senior support, civic engagement and local collaboration, all of which result in
deeper community bonds. Due to COVID-19, The YMCA has taken on additional programs that will serve
families in need: weekly blood drives in partnership with The American Red Cross; food and meal distribution
with LA's Grab & Go food program; as well as essential worker "pop up" childcare and 2020 Census outreach.

This shows their incredible ability to be flexible to and advocate for the needs of their clients and the
communities they serve.




Proposal Details

Specific population(s) targeted by grant request (if applicable)

Age Range: All Family Type: All
Gender: All Military Status: N/A
Race/Ethnicity: All Sexual Orientation: N/A

Economic Status: LI Other (specify):

Description of the proposal to which funds would apply
(if no particular project is specified, please note General Operating Support in this area)

General Operating Support in response to communities most effected by COVID-19

228 non-duplicated resident Beneficiaries and/or potential |Youth. individuals. families and

«+. | memberships in the VCF impact on the non-profit/ . ’
Cost/Benefit: area at $175 per individual P P ) seniors
governmental landscape:

Staff Analysis

Documents reviewed
[v'] AuditiRs Form 990 (datea: & /14,2018, [ Jproposal Budget

, Organizational Budget

How does the proposal align with the goals of the Fund?

The Vernon CommUNITY Fund promotes the physical, emotional and social well-being of residents
and is especially concerned with low-income residents and their quality of life. The YMCA's goals,
programs and outcomes demonstrate alignment with VCF goals—to strengthen and support non-profit
organizations that benefit residents and neighborhoods and the value of shared responsibility for the
well-being of neighboring communities now and into the future.

Are there any activites planned to acknowledge VCF as a funder of this project/program/organization?

The YMCA's recognition efforts include press releases to all major and local media markets in the
region, social media campaigns and email blasts to new and current subscribers. The YMCA will also
mention VCF on its website and in board and corporate presentations, as well as in their annual
report.







Fill out Application Form
Last updated: 06/01/2019

ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION

*Indicates required field

* Name of Organization YMCA of Metropolitan Los Angeles

* Organization Address

Street 625 S. New Hampshire Ave.
City/Town Los Angeles
State California
Country United States
* Organization Phone 2133512269
* Organization Email KhathyHoang@ymcalA.org

Organization website address, if www.ymcala,org

any

* Name of Authorized Dominguez, Victor

Representative

(Last Name, First Name)

Title of Authorized Executive Vice President & Chief Strategy Officer
Representative

* Organization Founding (No response)

Date/Date of Incorporation

* Organization Type Community-based (Community Service)
Community-based (Health/Human Services)

Community-based (Sports/Recreation)
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mailto:KhathyHoang@ymcaLA.org

* Service Area Bell
Boyle Heights
Commerce
Huntington Park
Maywood
Unincorporated East Los Angeles (specify community)

Vernon

SERVICE DETAILS

What number of non-duplicate More than 200
individuals directly benefit from

your services?

What amount of the individuals  More than 200
specified above are located in

the cities identified by the

Vernon CommUNITY Fund?

What age group(s) benefit the Children and Youth (ages 0 -14)
most from your services? Adolescents (ages 15 -17)
Teens and Young Adults (ages 15 - 20)
Adults (ages 21 - 54)

Seniors (ages 55 and up)

STAFF DETAILS

* Name of Executive Director Dominguez, Victor

(Last Name, First Name)

List of Executive Staff/Volunteer Leadership (Attachment)

Biographies should include a brief description of current employment, community service and current
and former board appointments

(No response)
Executive Staff/Volunteer Leadership biographies (Text)

2/6



You may alternatively choose to type biographies directly instead of attaching a separate document.
Please specify titles and organizational involvement.

Victor Dominguez
Executive Vice President & Chief Strategy Officer

Overall urban branch efforts are overseen by Victor Dominguez, Executive Vice President & Chief
Strategy Officer. Mr. Dominguez previously served as the Y’s Senior Vice President Operations and
Community Development, responsible for providing administrative oversight and support to the
executives in the four urban Y branches. In addition, he is the staffing coordinator for the Urban Council,
which is a task force of the Metro Y Board largely responsible for the partnership with the Mayor's office,
as well as the development of community partnerships to benefit children and families in the urban Ys.
Mr. Dominguez previously served for 5 years as the executive director of the Weingart East LAY branch
in Boyle Heights, and was successful in implementing a youth workforce development program, as well
as expanding the early learning, PLAY, and MEND programs - programs that have proven their
effectiveness in urban communities.

Juan De La Cruz
Senior Vice President of Community Development

Juan De La Cruz leads the Y’s efforts in public policy & advocacy, Urban Initiative: Cradle to Career
Success, Urban Council, Association Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives, and community building.
Besides leading our efforts in public policy & advocacy, Mr. De La Cruz is the primary Mission
Advancement Officer in charge of the Urban Initiative: Cradle to Career Success. In this role, he supports
the diverse members of our Urban Council and Urban branches. He is our primary touchpoint for the LAY
Association’s Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives, and is at the center of our work in community
building. Previously, Mr. De La Cruz served as Chief of Staff with an LAUSD School Board Member and
managed a $120 Million joint-use and innovation fund for LAUSD.

Mario Valenzuela
Executive Director, Weingart East Los Angeles YMCA

Mario Valenzuela serves as Executive Director of the Weingart East Los Angeles YMCA. He is responsible
for the expansion of strategic community partnerships to provide programs, services, and initiatives that
focus on the youth development, healthy living, and social responsibility. His YMCA career began in 2003
when he served as a Program Coordinator for the Ketchum-Downtown YMCA. Mr. Valenzuela grew up in
Los Angeles, attending Downtown Business Magnet High School and completing his BA degree in English
from the California State University of Northridge.
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Gerry Salcedo
Operations Executive Director, Southeast-Rio Vista Family YMCA

Gerry Salcedo started his YMCA career as a Senior Aquatics Director. Throughout his 10 years in the
YMCA, Gerry has been promoted to a Regional Aquatics Director, Associate Executive Director and
currently as the Operations Executive Director at the Southeast Rio Vista Family YMCA. One of Gerry’s
many goals is to provide life changing programs in our most under resourced Community of Maywood
and its surrounding cities.

Veda Ramsay-Stamps
Regional Mission Advancement Development Director

Veda Ramsay-Stamps is primarily responsible for ensuring that branch directors are meeting or
exceeding their fundraising goals and strengthening effective internal and external collaborative
partnerships within branch community service areas. Ms. Ramsay-Stamps is also charged with providing
board, financial, and community development support to 7 urban branch locations throughout the LAY.
Prior to joining the LAY, Ms. Ramsay-Stamps served as the managing partner of a statewide community
planning consulting firm and successfully implemented housing, health, and economic development
programs and services with both government agencies and nonprofits. She has worked on pivotal federal
and statewide initiatives, including Building Healthy Communities, Housing First Homeless Assistance,
California Works for Better Health, and Sons & Brothers Youth Initiative. Ms. Ramsay-Stamps received her
Master of Public Administration (MPA) degree from the University of Southern California (USC) in 2018
and is currently a Global Education doctoral candidate at USC.

List of Board Members (Attachment)

Biographies should include a brief description of current employment, community service and current
and former board appointments

https://jemmottrollinsgroup.fluidreview.com/resp/79374274/fqskNUvQvb/

List of Board Members (Text)
You may alternatively choose to type biographies directly instead of attaching a separate document.

(No response)

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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https://jemmottrollinsgroup.fluidreview.com/resp/79374274/fqskNUvQvb/

List of Income Sources

(For example: grants, earned income, individual donations)

$190,000

* Most recent audit and/or 990.
(Please attach)

https://jemmottrollinsgroup.fluidreview.com/resp/79374274/nOnxuvHAF5/

* Current organization budget

(Please attach)

https://jemmottrollinsgroup.fluidreview.com/resp/79374274/8THAFUPkXp/

*Grant Amount: 100000

Please specify the amount of grant funds
being requested.

* What percentage of your 1.4
organization budget will the
requested funds represent?

* Are you requesting funding for No
a specific project?

Proposed budget for requested funds
How will the organization specifically utilize grant funds? (Please attach)

(No response)

Name of Financial Institution Union Bank

Address of Financial Institution 445 S Figueroa St, Los Angeles, CA 90071

Phone Number of Financial (No response)
Institution
Name of Fiscal Sponsor (if (No response)
applicable)
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https://jemmottrollinsgroup.fluidreview.com/resp/79374274/nOnxuvHAF5/
https://jemmottrollinsgroup.fluidreview.com/resp/79374274/8THAFUPkXp/

Fiscal Sponsor Address (if (No response)

applicable)

Fiscal Sponsor Phone (if (No response)
applicable)

Fiscal Sponsor Email (if (No response)
applicable)

Fiscal Sponsor Website (if (No response)
applicable)

Does your organization have a Yes

current certificate of general

liability insurance?
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Fill out Application Narrative Form

* What dollar amount are you
requesting from the Vernon
CommUNITY Fund?

* Will you be requesting general
operating support?

If yes:

What is your annual operating budget?

What is your organization’s mission?
(250 words, maximum)

What is the target demographic for
your services?

100000

Yes

4,222,414

For more than 130 years, the Y's mission in LA has been to
strengthen communities through programs focused on Youth
Development, Healthy Living, and Social Responsibility.

The YMCA of Metropolitan Los Angeles is one of the oldest,
largest, and highest-impact Y Associations in the world. From
1882 to today, the Y in LA has realized its calling through
continued, focused outreach to our neighbors and today
offers a wide spectrum of programming that addresses the
needs of youth and families across the region through 26
local branches, three camp sites, and over 170 program
locations that benefit 400,000 members and more than
500,000 participants.

The Weingart East LAY (WELA Y) and Southeast Rio Vista
Family Y (SERV Y) are two of the YMCA'’s four “urban
branches,” Y’s that focus their work in LA’s urban core and
bring the proven quality of Y programs, accessible to all, to
communities that are among America’s most in need of
health, fitness, and community programs for youth, families,
and seniors.

For communities served by both of these Ys, including
Vernon and its environs, the YMCA brings access to wellness
for families working to maintain good health, often with less
access to nutrition education and safe, free play space. It
brings stronger, more sustainable efforts to encourage senior
support, civic engagement, and local collaboration, all of
which result in deeper community bonds. It brings greater
access to quality, year-round sports and fithess programming
for youth, including those who could not otherwise access
any.

The Weingart East Los Angeles Y focuses on serving under-
resourced youth and families in Boyle Heights, East Los

1/4



What period of time are the requested
funds expected to cover?

Angeles, El Sereno, Lincoln Heights, and the City of Vernon.
The targeted areas are in the 80th percentile for lowest
educational attainment in Los Angeles. This means high
school drop-out rates of 48% compounded with 10%
unemployment in adults and nearly 60% of households live
below 200% of Poverty Threshold. No one is denied
membership due to an inability to pay. At the WELA Y, more
than 90% of participants and members are low-income,
100% face significant barriers to their wellness, and 100% of
their membership and program costs must be partially or
fully subsidized. Youth in these communities face enormous
barriers to breaking the cycles of poverty and poor health
into which they born, and the communities themselves need
the coordinated efforts of local leaders to build system
capacity to create lasting improvement. The Weingart East
Los Angeles Y serves over 2,400 members and over 1,200
youth annually - 88% of whom are Hispanic/Latino. The
Southeast-Rio Vista Family Y primarily serves the
communities of Cudahy, Maywood, Vernon, and Huntington
Park, and also has members from Bell, Boyle Heights,
Commerce, and unincorporated East Los Angeles. In these
communities, 90% of families contend with no access to
licensed child care, only 5.3% of adults have a four-year
college degree, and 55% of children are overweight or
obese. The SERV Y annually reaches 10,000 individuals -
96% of whom are Hispanic/Latino - including 5,400 youth
and over 1,000 families through memberships. Among our
members, more than 80% are aged 19 or younger and 64%
of families with young children live below the Federal Poverty
Level. Nearly all of our members require financial aid, and
75% of individuals served are low-income. The SERV Y
receives key partnership support, financial and in general
community support, from the City of Vernon.

2019-2020

Please attach the proposed budget for your project

(No response)
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Describe your organization’s history, listing significant achievements,

accomplishments and recognition: (250 words, maximum)

The Weingart East Los Angeles Y is the leading community center in its area for youth, families, and
seniors, and 8,000 people of all ages walk through its doors each month. Founded in 1911, the branch
provided its region with its first-ever athletic facilities and sports fields, and for 105 years since, the Y has
provided a diverse community with values-based programs that foster positive life choices and the
building of interpersonal bridges. The Southeast Rio Vista Y, which opened in 2013 after Y efforts in the
neighborhood that go back 80 years, reaches 10,000 youth and families annually.

In the last year, these branches:

-taught water safety to 2,574 youth with no other access to such programs;

-educated 186 youth, adults, and seniors in Healthy Living Programs such as Fitness Classes, Nutrition
Programs, Obesity Prevention;

-connected seniors through senior programs, senior services, and a wellness center fully equipped with
exercise machines and trained professional staff to assist hundreds of older people in meeting their
wellness goals;

-served 6,646 youth with Youth Development Programs including computer classes, Youth & Government
leadership training, dance programs, enrichment services, and youth sports, and nutrition program;
-engaged 978 youth in the Y’s proven in-school fithess program, PLAY;

-provided access to 156 lower-income kids to camp over the summer; and

-served 391 young children and families in free- and/or low-cost preschools and Early Learning Readiness
programs.

* Describe how your organization and/or project will improve the community of

Vernon and/or its surrounding areas: (500 words, maximum)

The impact of the WELA and SERV Ys continue to grow, as evidenced in recent years’ reports. Last year,
thanks in part to the City of Vernon, the YMCA completed the largest initiative in our 134-year history, the
Urban Initiative: Cradle to Career Success. The Initiative built the capacity of the urban branches to offer
proven Y programs for youth from infancy to college and career success. We then secured these
programs with endowed funding.

With this youth program continuum secure, the WELA and SERV Ys are prioritizing a pressing need:
support for new immigrants through New American Welcome Centers (NAWCs).

LA is home to nearly 3.5 million immigrants, one third of the population of LA County. With 401,000
naturalization-eligible immigrants, LA has the second-largest such population in the US. Yet, immigrants
and refugees face a variety of integration hurdles: barriers to information, lack of context for US
bureaucracies, low educational levels, limited English, financial struggles, prejudice, and trauma from a
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past that sparked migration. Immigrants today also face increasing public animosity, which can make
them more fearful of government systems, even those designed to help. When immigrants are cut off
from integration, they often remain trapped in cycles of poverty, which harms them and adds
tremendous cost to our educational, healthcare, and criminal justice systems.

The LAY has now embedded NAWCs in five Ys across LA. The first opened at the SERV Y in June 2017,
and the NAWC at the WELA Y opened in 2018. Combined, these two NAWCs have now served over 6,734
individuals.

Collectively, YMCA NAWCs now provide at least 4,000 immigrants and refugees a year with group and
individualized citizenship assistance, “Know Your Rights” workshops, and resource fairs. NAWCs also
provide referrals to community partners who help with the more specialized services commonly needed
by immigrants and refugees: other direct legal services, economic integration and employment services,
and general education (including ESL and GED classes).

The LAY is now recognized and accredited by the Department of Justice as a provider of legal services to
immigrants. The DOJ has designated only 23 people in all of LA as Partially Accredited Representatives,
able to provide direct assistance with immigration forms, and 2 of those 23 are staff members at the Y.
The LAY is the only Y granted funding for the state of California to do this work. Like all Y programs,
NAWCs are staffed by people with cultural and linguistic fluency relevant to their communities.

These efforts link inextricably to the Y’s wider array of services, which help program participants find
childcare, build friendships, get and stay healthy, and keep their kids safely engaged in enriching
activities outside of school. Altogether, the Ys with NAWCs help new Americans not just to become
integrated citizens, but to thrive with healthy spirit, mind, and body.

A 2019 priority for the WELA and SERV Ys is supporting infrastructure for the expansion of NAWC work
and its integration into all branch operations.

If selected for award, how might your organization promote its Vernon CommUNITY
Fund Grant?

The Y widely recognizes and celebrates its supporters through diverse media of all platforms across
Greater Los Angeles, one of the largest media markets in the world. Recognition efforts included press
releases to all major and local media in the region, social media campaigns, email blasts reaching more
than 790,000 YMCA email and news subscribers, mentions on the Y website and in board and corporate
presentations, and inclusion in the Y’s annual report.
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PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax | o No. 15450047
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . . . . . :
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2017, and ending
B Checkif applicable: C Name of organization YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES D Employer identification number
O Address change 95-1644052
D Name change E Telephone number
L] initial return 213) 351-2202
[ Final return/terminated  City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[J Amended return LOS ANGELES, CA 90005- 342 G Gross receipts $ 137,418,090
O Application pending H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? L—_' Yes No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)3) [ s010) )« (insert no.) [] 4947(a)1) or [ 527 If “No,” attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: » WWW.YMCALA.ORG H(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization: [v | Corporation D Trust E] Association E] Other » M State of legal domicile: CA
Summary
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: THE YMCA OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES
e IS A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION DEDICATED TO PUTTING JUDEO CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO PRACTICE AND
§ ENRICHING THE LIVES OF ALL PEOPLE IN SPIRIT, MIND AND BODY.
§ 2  Check this box P[] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a). . . . . . . . . 3 56
3 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . . . . 55
£ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line2a) . . . . . 3,685
:,E_, 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . .o e e e e 9,000
< 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C) line 12 e e e 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . . . . . 0
Current Year
o 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line1h) . . . . . . . . . . . . 24,059,615
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line2g) . . . . . . . . . . . 72,309,390
2 10 Investmentincome (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4,and7d) . . . . . . 1,681,154 3,113,615
© 41 Otherrevenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e) . . . 1,114,575
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIli, column (A), line 12) 100,597,195
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) . . . . . 51,000
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) .
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-1 0) 52 136,570
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . . . . . 214,837
:é- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) » 2 :?.7_]:9_?_3_ _
W 47  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . 40,244,795
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 92,647,202
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 . . . . . . . . 7,949,993
5 § End of Year
88 226,623,075
é’g 75,031,998
23 151,591,077
Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and compl . Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signat  of officer Date
Here }
T eor rintnameandtite RAY GRIFFIN, EVP/CFO
Paid PTIN
Preparer
Use Only Firm's EIN »
Phone no.
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . [JYes[]No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 (2017)
6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM 1 2017 Return  Young Men's Christian Association of

Metropolitan Los Angeles- 95-1644052



Form 990 (2017) Page 2
m]] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartttt . . . . . . . . . . . . . [0
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
THE MISSION OF THE YMCA IS TO STRENGTHEN COMMUNITIES THROUGH YOUTH DEVELOPMENT, HEALTHY LIVING, AND
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY. THE YMCA OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES ("YMCA" OR "LA Y" OR "THE Y") IS ONE OF
THE OLDEST, LARGEST, AND HIGHEST-IMPACT Y ASSOCIATIONS IN THE WORLD. FOUNDED IN 1882 - WHEN LA HAD
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0O)
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... [Yes [No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

[JYes [C]No

4a (Code: ) Expenses $ 44,651,466 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 47,564,460 )
PROGRAMS FOR HEALTHY LIVING:
BY EMPOWERING ALL PEOPLE TO LEAD FULLER LIVES, THE LA Y OFFERS THE RESOURCES, SUPPORT AND GUIDANCE

TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH AND WELLNESS OF EVERY MEMBER OF THE COMMUNITY.

THE LAY OFFERS AN ARRAY OF PROGRAMS THAT ENCOURAGE GOOD HEALTH AND FOSTER CONNECTIONS THROUGH
FITNESS, SPORTS AND SHARED INTERESTS, INCLUDING:

* HEALTH, WELL-BEING AND WELLNESS PROGRAMS WITH 2,000 GROUP EXERCISE CLASSES, PERSONAL ASSISTANCE
FROM CERTIFIED HEALTHY LIFESTYLE COACHES, DIABETES PREVENTION PROGRAM, CHRONIC DISEASE PREVENTION,
ARTHRITIS AND DISABILITIES, AND WEIGHT LOSS PROGRAMS.

(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)

4b (Code: ) Expenses $ 23,260,277 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 17,575,973 )
PROGRAMS FOR YOUTH DEVELOPMENT:
COMMITTED TO CULTIVATING THE GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF OUR YOUNGEST MEMBERS, THE LA Y OFFERS
AFFORDABLE, QUALITY PROGRAMS THAT SUPPORT AND NURTURE THE POTENTIAL OF EVERY INFANT, CHILD AND TEEN.
IN A SAFE AND STRUCTURED ENVIRONMENT, CHILDREN LEARN SKILLS AND DEVELOP RELATIONSHIPS THAT LEAD TO
POSITIVE BEHAVIOR, BUILD ON EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENT AND DEVELOP HEALTHY HABITS THAT WILL CARRY THEM

THROUGHOUT THEIR LIVES.

WITH SO MANY DEMANDS ON TODAY'S FAMILIES, PARENTS NEED ALL THE SUPPORT THEY CAN GET. THE Y'S INFANT,
TODDLER, PRESCHOOL AND AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS ARE ABOUT MORE THAN LOOKING AFTER KIDS, BUT PROVIDING A
RESOURCES IN THE CHILD'S DEVELOPMENT AND GROWTH. THE Y'S SWIM, SPORTS AND PLAY, YOUTH AND LEADERSHIP
AND YOUTH CAMPS PROVIDE A FUN EXPERIENCE WHILE SUPPORTING A HEALTHY AND ACTIVE LIFESTYLE ALONG WITH
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)

4c (Code: ) Expenses $ 13,630,904 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 7,168,957 )
PROGRAMS FOR SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:
THE LA Y ACTS AS A LEADER IN CREATING POSITIVE CHANGES IN OUR NEIGHBORHOODS AND RESPONDING TO ISSUES
THAT AFFECT THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR KIDS AND FAMILIES. THE Y BELIEVES IN GIVING BACK AND PROVIDING
SUPPORT TO OUR NEIGHBORS BY DEVELOPING VOLUNTEER LEADERS THROUGH FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES, COMMUNITY
PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATING WITH POLICYMAKERS, COMMUNITY LEADERS AND PRIVATE AND PUBLIC
ORGANIZATION TO BUILD HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES THROUGHOUT LOS ANGELES.

THE LAY ALSO OFFERS EDUCATION AND LEADERSHIP PROGRAMS THAT DEVELOP KNOWLEDGE AND CHARACTER, WHILE
GIVING GUIDANCE AND ENCOURAGEMENT TO HELP REALIZE THEIR POTENTIAL AND GIVING BACK TO THEIR
COMMUNITY.

(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 81,542,647

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Page 3
gl Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501 (o)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A . . . . e 1|0
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see mstructlons) .o 2 | O
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposrtron to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . . 3 O
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part!l . . . . . . . . . . . 4 | O

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Partlll . . . . . . .o 5 O

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . e 6 0
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, |nolud|ng easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part!l . . . 7 O
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part lll . . . . . . e e 8 0

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Ilablllty, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . A g | O
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarrly restrlcted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . . 10 | O

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . 11a| O
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, Ilne 12 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . 11b d
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . . . . . . . . 11c O
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . 11d O

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 If “Yes,” comp/ete Schedule D, Part X 11e| O
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . 11F | O
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl . . . . . 12a O

b Was the organization included in consolldated |ndependent audlted flnanolal statements for the tax year’P If
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional |42p| O

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . 13 0
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . 14a 0

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV. . . . . 14b| O
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . . 15 | O
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV. . . . . . . . 16 O
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . 17 | O
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part!l . . . . . 18 | O
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII I|ne 9a’>

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 19 | O

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Page 4
gl Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20 a3 Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . . 20a a
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'? . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . . . . 21 0
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land lll . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 O
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 23 | O
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line25a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a| U0
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b O
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . . . . . L L L o L. oL 0L 24c¢ 0
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . 24d O
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . 25a O

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 25b O

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part!l . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26 O

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlll . . . . . 27 O

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28a O
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Scheadule L, PartlV . . . . . 28b a
¢ An entity of which a current or former offlcer d|rector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1V . . . 28¢c | O
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 (O
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . 30 O
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons’7 If “Yes complete Schedule N,
Part! . . . . . . L L s s s e e e O
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part1l . . . . 32 O
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part| . . . . 33 a
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part I, III
orlV,and PartV, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... |s3a|O
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . 36a| O
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon W|th a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35p| O
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . . . . e 36 O

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

PartVI . . . . 37 0
38 Did the organlzatlon complete Schedule O and prowde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part VI I|nes 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | O
Form 990 (2017
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Form 990 (2017) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartVv. . . . . . . . . . . . . . []
Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 310
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . e 1c | O

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 3,685

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b | O
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a 0
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... . ... ... laald

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » CJ
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR).
6a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a 0
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b 0
c If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1OO OOO and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . 6a U
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . e 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to thepayor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L o Lo Lo 7a | O
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . 7b | O
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 7c 0
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . . . . . . . . | 7d |
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e 0
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f 0
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h |fthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? . . . . . . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . o 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'7 . 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faC|I|t|es . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . o 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e e e e e 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng services durlng the tax year’7 e . 14a 0
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedu/e O . 14b
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Page 6
@l Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

1a

~NOoO oA

a

a
b
9

10a
b

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartvl . . . . . . . . . . . . . [0
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 56
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 55
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 0
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 O
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 0
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 0
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 0
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to eIect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . C e 7a O
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b 0
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings heId or written actions undertaken durlng
the year by the following:
The governing body? . . . . e e e 8a | U
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’7 e 8b | O
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . 9 O

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . 10a| O
If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the act|V|t|es of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b| O

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? |[11a| O
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . 12a| O
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could g|ve rise to conﬂlcts’7 12b| O

»

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,

describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e 12c| U
Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy’7 e C e e 13 | O
Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy’7 e 14 | O

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| O
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e 15b | O
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructlons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o oL, 16a 0

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  CA
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[0] Own website [] Another’s website [0] Uponrequest [ Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
RAY GRIFFIN, 625 S NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE, LOS ANGELES, CA 90005-1342, (213) 351-2203, FAX: (213) 251-9724
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartvVit . . . . . . . . . . . . . []
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(©)
A ) (do not ch:colflr:zr:e than one ® ) ®
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | Compensation |compensation from amount of
week (list any| o sl ol = = = from rellategl other )
hours for ;9__ 2| 2| & _gcg_ Q the ) organizations compensation
related 3 g_ Z (_‘E 2| o8 <3|> organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations % s §' -a ?B o | © [(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| = = | ® ) g and related
line) 5= ] il organizations
° g
(1) MARKHELM 1.0
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 1.0 o O 0 0 0
(2) CRISTINA ROSE 1.0
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIRMAN 1.0 o O 0 0 0
(3) WJELLISON 1.0
PAST CHAIRMAN | O 0 0 0
(4) ROBERT J LOWE 1.0
PAST CHAIRMAN | O 0 0 0
(5) AVEDICK B POLADIAN (TO 01-17) 1.0
PAST CHAIRMAN | O 0 0 0
(6) BRYAN PALBAUM 1.0
TREASURER 1.0 o O 0 0 0
(7) STEPHEN C MEIER 1.0
SECRETARY | O 0 0 0
(8) JOHN W ALDEN, JR 1.0
VICE CHAIRMAN | O 0 0 0
(9) CARL BALLTON 1.0
VICE CHAIRMAN | O 0 0 0
(10) CARLA CHRISTOFFERSON 1.0
VICE CHAIRMAN | O 0 0 0
(11) ANDREW E CROWELL 1.0
VICE CHAIRMAN | O 0 0 0
(12) TODD M KATZ 1.0
VICE CHAIRMAN | O 0 0 0
(13) PATRICK J NIEMANN 1.0
VICE CHAIRMAN | O 0 0 0
(14) RICHARD G NEWMAN 1.0
VICE CHAIRMAN | O 0 0 0
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017)

Page 8

ETaAY/IW  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©)
@ ) (do not ch:é)lflr:zr:e than one ® ) ®
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation | compensation from amount of
week (list any| os| sl ol = = = from rellate(;l other )
hours for ;9__ 2| 2| & %cg Q the ] organizations compensation
related 3 g_ F1 8| @ o2 (30 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| % s §' - -a ?B o | 7 [(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| = & | @ ) g and related
line) i g 2 3 organizations
[v] (7] >
0] g %
(15) JOHN POWER 1.0
VICE CHAIRMAN 1.0 | O 0 0 0
(16) ALAN C HOSTRUP 50.0
PRESIDENT & CEO 1.0 | O 422,012 0 41,873
(17) ROBERT J ABERNETHY 1.0
BOARD MEMBER | 0 0 0
(18) LINDA ALVAREZ 1.0
BOARD MEMBER | 0 0 0
(19) BILL APPLEGATE 1.0
BOARD MEMBER | 0 0 0
(20) KELLY CHEESEMAN 1.0
BOARD MEMBER | 0 0 0
(21) WHITLEY C COLLINS 1.0
BOARD MEMBER | 0 0 0
(22) RICHARD D CORDOVA 1.0
BOARD MEMBER | 0 0 0
(23) NEHAL A DESAI 1.0
BOARD MEMBER | 0 0 0
(24) R TODD DONEY 1.0
BOARD MEMBER | 0 0 0
(25) (SEE STATEMENT)
1b Sub-total . e e e e | 2 422,012 0 41,873
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A | 2 2,580,330 0 385,009
d Total (add linestband1c). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » 3,002,342 0 426,882
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 40
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 O
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . 4 | O
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 O
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
(A) (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
OLTMANS CONSTRUCTION CO INC, 10005 MISSION MILL ROAD, WHITTIER, CA 90601 | CONSTRUCTION 7,018,549
BOMEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC, 8195 E. KAISER BLVD, ANAHEIM HILLS, CA 92808 | CONSTRUCTION 3,578,912
KOHL BUILDING MAINTENANCE, 9538 TOPANGA CANYON BLVD, CHATSWORTH, CA 91311 | BUILD MAINT 1,768,371
DR VIC AND SONS CONSTRUCTION LLC, 17808 BLACKBRUSH DR, CANYON COUNTRY, CA 91387 | CONSTRUCTION 1,193,842
QUEST BUILDING SERVICES, 12106 1/2 PARK STREET, CERRITOS, CA 90703 BUILD MAINT 853,900
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 25
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Page 9
g @Yl Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartvVitt. . . . . . . . . . . . . []
Total (rg/enue RelestBe?d or Unr(e(l:;ted Re\(llg%ue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
2 £| 1a Federated campaigns . . . | 1a 14,583
g 3| b Membershipdues . . . . | 1b 0
‘,,-5 ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1c 1,948,762
% § d Related organizations . . . | 1d 0
) £ e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 2,974,846
S g f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
3s and similar amounts not included above | 1f 19,121,424
£ S’, g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1::$ 1,564,163
S8&| h Total.Addlinesta—1f. . . . . . . . . » 24,059,615
2 Business Code
§ 2a HEALTHY LIVING 47,564,460 47,564,460
&’ b YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 17,575,973 17,575,973
.g ¢ SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 7,168,957 7,168,957
3 d
£ e
‘g‘> f All other program service revenue . 0 0 0 0
a g Total.Addlines2a=2f. . . . . . . . . p» 72,309,390
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . . . » 885,242 885,242
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royaltes . . . . . . . . . . . . . WP
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . . 862,555
b Less: rental expenses 0
¢ Rental income or (loss) 0 862,555
d Netrentalincomeor(oss) . . . . . . . » 862,555 862,555
7a  Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory 36,143,218 2,011,000
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 34,747,377 1,178,468
¢ Gainor (loss) . . 1,395,841 832,532
d Netgainor(oss) . . . . . . . . . . » 2,228,373 2,228,373
% 8a Gross income from fundraising
0 events (not including $
&’ of contributions reporte-anéhnli-ﬁ-é-‘l_g)-.
5 SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . g 752,814
g b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 860,632
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . » (107,818) (107,818)
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,line19 . . . . . 2 38,313
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 34,418
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . » 3,895 3,895
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g 0
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b 0
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . » 0 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a MISCELLANEOUS FEES 900099 157,199 157,199
b INSURANCE SETTLEMENT 900099 2,550 2,550
¢ RETURNED PAYMENT FEES 900099 6,527 6,527
d All otherrevenue . . . . . 900099 189,667 0 0 189,667
e Total. Add lines11a-11d . . . . . . . . » 355,943
12  Total revenue. See instructions. . . . . . » 100,597,195 72,309,390 0 4,228,190
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017)

a4V @ Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .o ]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total (A) b B|B) (C) (D)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl deebeses | Pogamemn | bensgmenen | o
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 35,000 35,000
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 16,000 16,000
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees B 2,550,522 1,287,551 998,820 264,151
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0 0 0 0
7 Other salaries and wages . 40,271,971 35,366,294 3,834,476 1,071,201
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 2,479,709 2,062,308 347,855 69,546
9  Other employee benefits . 1,984,473 1,728,649 208,717 47,107
10 Payroll taxes . . 4,849,895 4,251,699 441,855 156,341
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management 0 0 0 0
b Legal 141,717 1,959 139,758
¢ Accounting 185,764 0 185,764 0
d Lobbying . i 7,444 7,444
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV Ime 17 214,837 214,837
f Investment management fees 209,171 209,171
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 3,454,470 3,082,251 246,136 126,083
12  Advertising and promotion 1,348,633 1,134,431 74,131 140,071
13 Office expenses 2,223,817 2,076,065 66,482 81,270
14  Information technology 657,333 420,413 236,920 0
15 Royalties . 0 0 0 0
16 Occupancy 10,997,939 10,891,104 105,004 1,831
17 Travel . 2,080,047 1,895,142 127,082 57,823
18 Payments of travel or entenalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 1,934,206 1,532,035 226,621 175,550
20 Interest . . 1,107,665 1,089,684 17,981 0
21 Payments to afflllates . 585,945 585,945 0 0
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amor‘tlzatlon 7,859,936 7,730,410 129,526
23 Insurance . C e e e 1,940,498 1,794,168 146,330
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a SUPPLIES 3,144,091 2,925,237 58,234 160,620
b EQUIPMENT RENTAL & MAINTENANCE 764,331 670,360 93,971
¢ OTHER 1,601,788 958,498 638,298 4,992
d
e All other expenses 0 0 0 0
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 92,647,202 81,542,647 8,533,132 2,571,423
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .o
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017)

Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . .o ]
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing A 7,183,567 | 1 6,264,077
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 0| 2 0
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 7,515,952| 3 5,270,975
4  Accounts receivable, net . 1,208,619| 4 1,572,163
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offrcers d|rectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L 0| 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
o organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . ol 6 0
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 0| 7 0
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use 14,027| 8 13,679
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 2,149,428 9 2,512,296
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 260,128,339
Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 113,423,020 137,588,697 | 10c 146,705,319
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 43,906,140 | 11 54,603,051
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 4,408,786 | 12 5,629,744
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 0| 13 0
14 Intangible assets . 0| 14 0
15  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 . 4,759,302 | 15 4,051,771
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 208,734,518 | 16 226,623,075
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 14,306,002 17 12,595,404
18 Grants payable . 0| 18 0
19  Deferred revenue . 3,460,604 | 19 3,682,135
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 27,785,000 20 26,390,000
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 424,030| 21 402,337
8122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
% disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L ol 22 0
= |23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 13,450,030 | 23 13,150,030
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0 24 6,650,000
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 11,272,987| 25 12,162,092
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 70,698,653 | 26 75,031,998
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > |:| and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
S |27  Unrestricted net assets i 78,350,311 | 27 92,823,775
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 32,256,784 | 28 22,703,743
T 29  Permanently restricted net assets . . 27,428,770 | 29 36,063,559
z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [I and
= complete lines 30 through 34.
£ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
i 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
é’ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 138,035,865 | 33 151,591,077
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 208,734,518 | 34 226,623,075
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Page 12

gl Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Xl . . . . . . . . . . . . . [0

1  Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 100,597,195
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 92,647,202
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .o .o 3 7,949,993
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ilne 33 column (A) - 4 138,035,865
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 5,326,355
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . . . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O) . . 9 278,864
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne
33, column (B)) 10 151,591,077
Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Xit . . . . . . . . . . . . . []
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ ]Cash [0]Accrual [ Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in

Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a a

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[]Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . 2b | O
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[]Separate basis  [0] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢c | O
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. . . . 3a| O
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’> If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b | O
Form 990 (2017)
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Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) Name and Title (B) Average hours (C) Position (D) Reportable (E) Reportable (F) Estimated
~ per week (Check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
(list any _hOLtJ_rs fogr?lated z| 2| &l 7| &| ¢ from the from related compensation
O otied lney =| 2| 8| 5| 3| 2 organization organizations from the
S 5 = g % = (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) Organization and
= = el g related
% S 3| organizations
8| 2 2
ef = 2
o 8
1 3
o T
- )
3
25) ROLAND FARGO 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
26) ANTON C GARNIER 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(279 ANTONIA JIMENEZ 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(28) STEPHEN M KADENACY (TO 01- 1.0
17) ) v
------------------------- 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(29) ALAN KREDITOR 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(30) ROBERT LAUGHLIN (TO 06-17) 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(31) PETER W LEE (TO 09-17) 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(32) TONY LEE 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
33) MELVIN D LINDSEY 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(34) JOHN F LLEWELLYN 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER 1.0
(35) GLENVILLE A MARCH, MD 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
36) JERRY MARCIL 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
37) JIM MCDONNELL 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(38) ALLEN MILLER 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(39) PATRICK MONROE 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(40) JUDITH ANDERSON MUNZIG 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(41) STEVEN A NISSEN 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
42) WILLIAM M PETMECKY 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
43) GARY C PETROSINO 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(44) CHESTER (CHET) PIPKIN 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
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(A) Name and Title (B) Average hours (C?( Position (D) Reportable (E) Reportable (F) Estimated
~ per week (Check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
(list any _hOlIJ_rS fOLfflaled sl 2| 9| 3| &| 2 from the from related compensation
O ot line) =| 2| g| 3| 3| 3 organization organizations from the
g 5 = g ‘:‘.-; = (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
= 3 el g related
a| 2 8| 3 organizations
sl & Z
o @ 8
= 3
- 2
[}
(v}
(45) TONY POTTS 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
46) JOHN H SANDERS 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
47) JOHN H SEMCKEN, Il 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(48) HUGO SIBRIAN 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
49) STEVE SILK 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(50) KEITH TERASAKI, MD 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
51) LES YBARRA 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(52) EARL E GALES, JR 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(53) EMILY LUDMIR AVIAD (FROM 03- 1.0
17) ) v
------------------------- 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(54) DANA DEBEL (FROM 01-17) 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(55 JOSE GOMEZ (FROM 03-17) 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(56) DANA KRAVETZ (FROM 01-17) 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(57) BRIAN ULF (FROM 06-17) 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(58) JOSEPH VALDES (FROM 03-17) 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(59) DAVID MISCH (FROM 11-17) 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(60) FABIAN NUNEZ (FROM 11-17) 1.0
v 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
61) M DENGLER 50.0
v 286,551 0 38,753
EVP COO 1.0
62) D LIPMAN 50.0
v 260,108 0 11,223
EVP HUMAN RESOURCES
63) V DOMINGUEZ 50.0 \/
EVP CHIEF MISSION |~ 236,774 0 21,317
ADVANCEMENT OFFICER
64) R GRIFFIN 50.0
v 227,494 0 36,110
EVP CFO 1.0
(65) R CORONA 50.0
v 177,812 0 36,041
SVP BRANCH OPERATIONS
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(A) Name and Title (B) Average hours (C?( Position (D) Reportable (E) Reportable (F) Estimated
per week (Check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
(list any _hOlIJ_rS fOLfflaled sl 2| 9| 3| &| 2 from the from related compensation
Orgaggt?eﬁﬁe)e ow | 2| B S z| 2 organization organizations from the
g g Ui = = (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organ|zat|0n and
=| B g g related
G| = 8| 3 organizations
@ @ 3
D @ @
of © 8
= 2
8 3
8 i
2
(v}
(66) J STANTON 50.0
v 173,119 0 27,015
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND VP
67) D POWELL 50.0
v 168,287 0 22,750
SVP BRANCH OPERATIONS
68) S MACALLER 50.0
v 143,080 0 35,017
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(69) S MARASCO 50.0
v 153,524 0 25,603
SVP BRANCH OPERATIONS
(70) J CHAN 50.0
v 155,215 0 32,818
SVP CONTROLLER
71y K NAKAMURA 50.0
SVP MARKETING & _________________________ J 156!467 O 26!736
COMMUNICATIONS
(72) A SAMSON 50.0
v 159,724 0 25,383
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(73) D PRICE 50.0
v 141,621 0 31,089
SVP INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
(74) J DE LA CRUZ 50.0
v 140,554 0 9,094
SVP COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support =
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 @ 1 7
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES 95-1644052

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

5 [] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 [ ] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [] A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 3373% of its support from confributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Typel. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c¢ [ Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . C e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organlzatlon( ).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) . . . 17,777,272 18,125412| 26,826,411| 21,754,274|  24,059,615| 108,542,984
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . . 0

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . 0

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . 17,777,272 18,125,412 26,826,411 21,754,274 24,059,615 108,542,984

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on line 11, column (f). . . . 0
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 108,542,984
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 . . . . . . 17,777,272 18,125,412 26,826,411 21,754,274 24,059,615 108,542,984

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . . . . . . . . 1,644,566 1,782,087 1,649,480 1,512,665 1,747,797 8,336,595

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon . . . . . 0

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPartVl) . . . . . . 1,075,154 1,086,232 1,007,461 1,471,900 989,247 5,629,994
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 122,509,573
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12 | 331,784,102
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . e @
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 88.60 %
15  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14 . . . . 15 86.99 %
16a 33'3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and I|ne 14 is 3313% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . N
b 3313% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . P []

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . . L L L L. L L L oL s s s s s s O

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization . . . N N
18 Private foundation. If the organlzatlon d|d not check a box on I|ne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . . . . . . . L L L L L L L L L s s e e e e s O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 3

Xl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5.
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . .o .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 L.
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL.) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11

and 12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . e @
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlll, line15 . . . . . . . . . . . |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . | 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . . . . 18 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and I|ne 15 is more than 33'3%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P []

b 33"3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 331'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes. 4c

6a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 5
g\l Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2  Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 6
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
(B) Current Year
(optional)

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4). 8

Q| |OIN|=

o

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year :
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

N

w

®O|N|O (0>

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

G(H|WOIN|=
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 7
Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

®|N|O G|~ W

©

() (ii) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3  Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

a

b From 2013

¢ From 2014

d From 2015

e From 2016 .o

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4  Distributions for 2017 from

Section D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2017 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:
Excess from 2013 .
Excess from 2014 .
Excess from 2015 .
Excess from 2016 .
Excess from 2017 .

=3

O Q|0 (T |

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM 22 2017 Return  Young Men's Christian Association of
Metropolitan Los Angeles- 95-1644052



Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part IIl, line 12; Part
1V, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1
and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V,
Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6.Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation
SCHEDULE A, PART I, Description (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
LINE 10 - OTHER INSURANCE
INCOME
SETTLEMENT 70,238 117,823 898 375,000 2,550 566,509
GROSS
INCOME
SPECIAL 679,997 641,249 670,327 755,732 791,127 3,538,432
EVENTS
RETURNED
PAYMENT 57,696 16,321 7,962 8,561 6,527 97,067
FEES
OTHER 267,223 310,839 328,274 332,607 189,043 1,427,986
Total 1,075,154 1,086,232 1,007,461 1,471,900 989,247 5,629,994

6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM
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Schedule B :
(Form 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributors

or 990-PF) » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Name of the organization
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES

Employer identification number
95-1644052

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

o 0o o oo @

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.

General Rule

[J For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000

or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. Se
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

e instructions for determining a

[E] Foran organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line
13, 164, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

[J For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and IlI.

] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., p

EZ that received from any one
urposes, but no such

contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received

during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete

any of the parts unless the

General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more during the year

> 3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Cat. No. 30613X
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES

Employer identification number
95-1644052

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Person ]
Payroll O
1,984,512 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person ]
Payroll O
7,200,000 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Person ]
Payroll O
1,033,100 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person ]
Payroll O
856,760 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person ]
Payroll O
Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person O
Payroll O
Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 3

Name of organization
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES

Employer identification number

95-1644052

m Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

(efl) No. (b) My (c) (d)
rom - . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See gnstructions.)) Date received
(efl) No. (b) My (c) (d)

rom - . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See gnstructions.)) Date received
(ef\) No. (b) MV ( (c) ) (d)

rom - . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(ef\) No. (b) MV ( (c) ) (d)

rom - . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(efl) No. (b) MY (c) (d)

rom - . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See gnstructions.)) Date received
(ef\) No. (b) MY (c) (d)

rom - . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See gnstructions.)) Date received

6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 4

Name of organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES

Employer identification number
95-1644052

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or

(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . . e
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . . e
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . . e
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 1 7
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2@

Department of the Treasury | ™ Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
e Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.
e Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.
e Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
e Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part lI-A. Do not complete Part 1I-B.
e Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part |I-B. Do not complete Part lI-A.

If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

e Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part IIl.
Name of organization Employer identification number
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES 95-1644052
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. (see instructions for
definition of “political campaign activities”)
2 Political campaign activity expenditures (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . .» §
Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (see instructions)
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3)

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . . . . » §
2  Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . » $
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? . . . . . . . . . |:| Yes |:| No
4a Wasacorrectonmade? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . .[]lYes [INo

If “Yes,” describe in Part V.
Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organlzatlon for section 527 exempt function

activities . . . e e e .. i Co N
2  Enter the amount of the flllng organization’s funds contrlbuted to other organlzatlons for section
527 exempt function activities . . . ... .» 8
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add I|nes 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
line17b . . . .
4  Did the filing organlzatlon file Form 1120-POL for this year’7 S S o [ ]Yes [ |No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 polltlcal organlzatlons to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.
(1)
(2
)
4
)
(6)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Page 2

Part lI-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501(h)).

A Check » [ if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name,
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check » []if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing
organization’s totals

(b) Affiliated
group totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

d Other exempt purpose expenditures . .

e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) .

f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: | The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)

h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

i  Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- .o

j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or Ilne 1| d|d the organlzatlon file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this year?

|:|Yes |:| No

4-Year Averaglng Period Under section 501 (h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in)

(a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Page 3

(election under section 501(h)).

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

For each “Yes,” response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed

(@)

(b)

description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:
a Volunteers? . g
b Paid staff or management (mclude compensatlon in expenses reported on Ilnes 1c through 1|) O
¢ Media advertisements? i
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the publlc? 3]
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? a
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . . . .. a 7,444
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a Ieglslatlve body" d
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? . 0
i  Other activities? O
j Total. Add lines 1c through 1| . 7,444
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organrzatlon to be not descrlbed in sectlon 501( )(3)? d
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 .
c If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectlon 4912
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

eIy  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? .

Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year’7

Yes

No

1
2

3

GCIAIIEE]  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is

answered “Yes.”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . .

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expendltures (do not mclude amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year . .

Carryover from last year .

Total
Aggregate amount reported in sectlon 6033( )(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues .

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure next year? e

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendrtures (see mstructrons) .

2a

2b

2c

H

Part IV Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part lI-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

SEE NEXT PAGE

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part
I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see instructions); and Part 1I-B, line 1.

Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Explanation

Return Reference - Identifier
SCHEDULE C, PART II-B, THE ORGANIZATION PAYS CALIFORNIA STATE ALLIANCE OF YMCAS AN ANNUAL STIPEND, WHICH INCLUDES
LOBBYING ACTIVITIES WHICH FURTHER THE GOALS AND MISSION OF THE YMCA, INCLUDING LETTERS OF

LINE 1 - DETAILED
DESCRIPTION OF THE SUPPORT OF LEGISLATION, TESTIMONY BEFORE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEES AND SPEAKING TO
LOBBYING ACTIVITY LEGISLATORS.

31 2017 Return  Young Men's Christian Association of
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SCHEDULE D . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2 @ 1 7

Part 1V, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES 95-1644052

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .

Aggregate value of contributions to (durmg year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . [] Yes [] No

AL ON =

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L0 L L. ] Yes [ ] No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1  Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[] Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of a historically important land area
[] Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure
[] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in@@ . . . . 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlngwshed or termlnated by the organization during the

tax year >

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . ] Yes [ ] No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| S
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)@)®B)([1? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [1Yes[] No

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . N

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other S|m|Iar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p» %
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . e . s
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

Page 2

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a

b

c
4

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

[J Public exhibition
[] Scholarly research

d [] Loan or exchange programs
e [] Other

[] Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xill.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

[] Yes []No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

1a

=3

- 0 Q0

28

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? . ... . e ] Yes [Z] No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the foIIowmg table:
Amount
Beginning balance . 1c
Additions during the year 1d
Distributions during the year 1e
Ending balance . 1f

Did the organization |nclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? [0] Yes [] No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XII| .

]

Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

b

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
Beginning of year balance 44,821,617 48,419,607 42,438,763 40,037,855 47,010,181
Contributions . 13,371,815 2,430,346 8,513,410 2,698,381 875,186
Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . e 7,540,734 2,614,320 (316,384) 1,227,926 5,173,576
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . 3,769,094 8,469,540 2,028,309 1,341,220 12,851,989
Administrative expenses . 202,708 173,116 187,873 184,179 169,099
End of year balance . 61,762,364 44,821,617 48,419,607 42,438,763 40,037,855
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment » 21.90 %
Permanent endowment » 56.70 %
Temporarily restricted endowment » 21.40 %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . 3a(i) 0
(i) related organizations . . 3al(ii) ]
If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R'? . 3b

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

1a Land 20,663,958 20,663,958

b Buildings . . . 216,118,536 101,344,471 114,774,065

c Leasehold |mprovements 384,774 384,774 0

d Equipment 19,644,937 11,693,775 7,951,162

e Other 3,316,134 3,316,134
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . > 146,705,319

6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 3
QY[ Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .

(3) Other
A)

P

e

®)

S/

m

J

P N NP N NN

9

(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »
AR Investments —Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3
(4)
(5)
(6)
@)
(5]
)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) »
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
3)
4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B) line 15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .»
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) INSURANCE CLAIMS - CURR 1,605,000
(3) OBLIG UNDER CAPITAL LEASES - CURR 1,856,000
(4) INSURANCE CLAIMS PAYABLE - NON CURR 4,345,793
(5) OBLIG UNDER CAPITAL LEASES - NON CURR 2,619,362
(6) OBLIG UNDER INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENT 557,681
(7) OBLIG UNDER SPLIT- INT AGREEMENT 1,178,256
8)
©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) » 12,162,092

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll [J]

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

d Other (Describe inPartXxiy) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXxit). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

c Add lines4aand4b . . . e - 1

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl l/ne 12 ) e 5

Part )N Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

¢ Otherlosses . . . e L]

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) e e

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXxit). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . .. . . . . | 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl l/ne 1 8 ) e 5

ETe Il Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE STATEMENT

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Part Xl Supplemental Information. Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill,

lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part
XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART IV, THE ASSOCIATION SERVES AS THE CUSTODIAN FOR FUNDS HELD INDEPENDENTLY OF THE ASSOCIATION
LINE 2B - EXPLANATION FOR CLUBS, YOUTH SPORTS TEAMS AND SPECIALIZED PROGRAMS, WHEN THESE OUTSIDE GROUPS DO
OF ESCROW AGREEMENT [NOT HOLD BANK ACCOUNTS.

SCHEDULE D, PART V, THE ASSOCIATION'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS INCLUDE THOSE ASSETS OF DONOR-RESTRICTED FUNDS THAT
LINE 4 - INTENDED USES |THE ORGANIZATION MUST HOLD IN PERPETUITY OR FOR A DONOR-SPECIFIED PERIOD AND PURPOSE, AS
OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS |WELL AS UNRESTRICTED FUNDS FUNCTIONING AS ENDOWMENT. THE ASSOCIATION HAS ADOPTED
INVESTMENT AND SPENDING POLICIES FOR ASSETS THAT ATTEMPT TO PROVIDE SUFFICIENT INCOME TO
SUSTAIN FUNDING TO PROGRAMS SUPPORTED BY ENDOWMENT WHILE SEEKING TO MAINTAIN THE
PURCHASING POWER OF THE ENDOWMENT. THE ASSOCIATION HAS A POLICY OF APPROPRIATING FOR
DISTRIBUTION EACH YEAR A PERCENTAGE OF THE THREE YEAR TRAILING AVERAGE OF THE FAIR VALUE
OF THE ENDOWMENT AS OF JUNE 30 OF THE PRIOR YEAR. THE DISTRIBUTION RATE FOR THE PERIOD
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017 WAS 4.5%. ADDITIONAL TERM ENDOWMENT DISTRIBUTIONS MAY BE MADE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS. ADDITIONAL DISTRIBUTIONS OF UNRESTRICTED FUNDS
FUNCTIONING AS ENDOWMENT MAY BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASSOCIATION NEEDS.

SCHEDULE D, PART X, THE ASSOCIATION WAS ORGANIZED PURSUANT TO THE GENERAL NONPROFIT CORPORATION LAW OF THE
LINE 2 - FIN 48 (ASC 740) [STATE OF CALIFORNIA. THE ASSOCIATION HAS BEEN RECOGNIZED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
FOOTNOTE AS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.

THE ASSOCIATION HAS ALSO BEEN RECOGNIZED BY THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE TAX BOARD AS EXEMPT
FROM CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE TAXES AND CERTAIN GENERAL COUNTY REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY
TAXES UNDER SECTION 23701D OF THE CALIFORNIA REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE. HOWEVER, THE
ASSOCIATION IS SUBJECT TO INCOME TAXES ON ANY NET INCOME THAT IS DERIVED FROM A TRADE OR
BUSINESS, REGULARLY CARRIED ON, AND NOT IN FURTHERANCE OF THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH IT WAS
GRANTED EXEMPTION. NO INCOME TAX PROVISION HAS BEEN RECORDED AS THE NET INCOME, IF ANY,
FROM ANY UNRELATED TRADE OR BUSINESS, IN THE OPINION OF MANAGEMENT, IS NOT MATERIAL TO THE
COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAKEN AS A WHOLE.

TAX POSITIONS TAKEN RELATED TO THE ASSOCIATION'S TAX EXEMPT STATUS, UNRELATED BUSINESS
ACTIVITIES TAXABLE INCOME, AND DEDUCTIBILITY OF EXPENSES, AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS TAX
POSITIONS HAVE BEEN REVIEWED, AND MANAGEMENT IS OF THE OPINION THAT MATERIAL POSITIONS
TAKEN BY THE ASSOCIATION WOULD MORE LIKELY THAN NOT BE SUSTAINED BY EXAMINATION.
ACCORDINGLY, THE ASSOCIATION HAS NOT RECORDED AN INCOME TAX LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX
BENEFITS.
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SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States OMB No. 1545-0047
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
» Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES 95-1644052
General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the
grants or assistance? . . . . . . . . . L L L Lo [lYes [INo

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in the (e) If activity listed in (d) is (f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (such as, a program service, expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and investments
independent | investments, grants to recipients service(s) in the region in the region
contractors located in the region)
in the region
CENTRAL AMERICA AND THE INVESTMENTS,
(1) CARIBBEAN 4,437,978
(2
()
4
()
(6)
(7
()
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
3a Sub-total . . . . . . 0 0 4,437,978
b Total from continuation 0 0 0
sheets to Part | .
¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 0 4,437,978
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50082W Schedule F (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2017 Page 2

Il Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name of (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purpose of (e) Amount of (f) Manner of (g) Amount of (h) Description (i) Method of
organization section and EIN grant cash grant cash noncash of noncash assistance valuation

(if applicable) disbursement assistance (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

(SEE STATEMENT)
(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

2  Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt
by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter . . . . . . . . . . . . » 1

3 Enter total number of other organizations or entities . 0
Schedule F (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2017 Page 3

Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Region (c) Number of (d) Amount of (e) Manner of () Amount of (g) Description (h) Method of
recipients cash grant cash noncash of noncash assistance valuation
disbursement assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

Q)

2

3

4)

(6)

(6)

(7

@

©)

(19

(1)

(12)

(13

(14

(15)

(16)

a7

(18)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2017 Page 4
2T d\"d  Foreign Forms

1  Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 1 Yes @] No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If “Yes,” the organization
may be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign
Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign
Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; don't file with Form 990) . . 1 Yes @] No

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471) . . . . . . . . . . . . . O] Yes ] No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If “Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 1 Yes ] No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form8865) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes 2] No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
“Yes,” the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
Instructions for Form 5713; don't file with Form990) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes ] No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2017
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Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States (continued)

@ (b) (c) (d) (e) ® (9) (h) 0}
Name of IRS code Region Purpose of grant Amount of Manner of Amount of Description of Method of
Organization section and cash grant cash non-cash non-cash valuation (book,
EIN disbursement | assistance assistance FMV&?]PGFF’;“S&':
(0) SUPPORT YS IN
DEVELOPING
SUB-SAHARAN COUNTRIES WITH 16.000
AFRICA FOCUS ON ’
LEADERSHIP AND
PROGRAMS
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Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds);

Part I, line 3, column (f) (accounting method;amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part
11, line 1 (accounting method); Part Ill (accounting method); andPart Ill, column (c) (estimated number
of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see
instructions).

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE F, PART I, LINE [ CENTRAL AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN: OTHER, BOOK VALUE
3 - METHOD TO ACCOUNT
FOR EXPENDITURES ON
ORG'S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

SCHEDULE F, PART II, SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA: ACCRUAL
LINE 1 - METHOD TO
ACCOUNT FOR
EXPENDITURES ON ORG'S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017
Open to Public
Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES 95-1644052
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

a [0] Mail solicitations e [0] Solicitation of non-government grants
b [O] Internet and email solicitations f [C] Solicitation of government grants
¢ [Z] Phone solicitations g [0] Special fundraising events
d [o] In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?  [0] Yes [ ] No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

. P iii) Did fundraiser have . . v Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual - L (i) (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) nt p
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity C“ségﬂ}[’r%u%g?gg | of from activity fundraci;?-r (Iii)sted in (Oérgeatﬁzgggo?ly)
Yes No
1 FIREFLY INC 1736 ROTARY GRANT
DRIVE, LOS ANGELES, CA 90026 |WRITING - 1,097,480 127,080 970,400
2 PGCALC 129 MOUNT AUBURN Z'(—)%NSTJ'T_?IEQ"NG
STREET, CAMBRIDGE, MA 02138 O 862,571 17,495 845,076
3 ENDOWMENT HORIZONS INC 27525 PUERTA | PLANNED GIVING
REAL STE# 100-461, MISSION VIEJO, CA CONSULTING O
92691 0 15,800 (15,800)
4 MONTY WARNER 5805 W. 8TH STREET |ENDOWMENT
#212, LOS ANGELES, CA 90036 g
STRATEGY 0 38,962 (38,962)
CORRAL CONSULTING 1125 EAST GRANT
BROADWAY #258, GLENDALE, CA 91205 g
WRITING 0 15,500 (15,500)
6
7
8
9
10
Total L N & 1,960,051 214,837 1,745,214

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

CA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events

STAIR CLIMB NV DINNER 27 (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (e)
()
2
©| 1 Gross receipts . 780,481 329,241 1,591,855 2,701,577
[0)
o
2 Less: Contributions 777,680 309,612 861,471 1,948,763
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line 2) . 2,801 19,629 730,384 752,814
4 Cash prizes . 0 0 0 0
5 Noncash prizes 0
[}
31 6 Rent/facility costs . 41,295 1,000 68,733 111,028
g
A1 7 Foodand beverages . 839 15,589 192,579 209,007
8
5 8 Entertainment 1,775 2,007 15,564 19,346
9  Other direct expenses 102,050 49,951 369,250 521,251
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) | 2 860,632
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) > (107,818)

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990 Part IV line 19, or

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

reported more

(b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

() . .
g (@) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Gther gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
2
[0)
T | 1  Grossrevenue . 38,313 38,313
81| 2 Cash prizes . 0
5
2| 3 Noncash prizes 34,418 34,418
L
8| 4 Rent/facility costs . 0
=

5  Other direct expenses 0

J Yes %|[] Yes %|[] Yes %

6 Volunteer labor . ] No ] No ] No

7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) | 2 34,418

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) | 2 3,895

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: CA
a s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? o] Yes [] No
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? [] Yes [0] No

b If “Yes,” explain:

6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . e [o] Yes [] No
12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershlp or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . C e ] Yes [C] No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization’s facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |13a %
b Anoutside facility . . . 13b 100 %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon S gammg/spemal events books and
records:

Name » R GRIFFIN - CFO

Address » 625 S NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE, LOS ANGELES, CA 90005

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . ... .+ . .« . . . . . . . . . . . . [Yes O No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization®» ¢ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party» ¢
c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name »

Address »

16  Gaming manager information:

Name®» R GRIFFIN - CFO

Gaming manager compensation » $

Description of services provided »  ALL RELATED FINANCIAL AND ACCOUNTING SERVICES

[1Director/officer [0]Employee []Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? . . . e e [E] Yes [ ] No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year »  § 34,482

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v); and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@ 1 7
Compensated Employees

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. o) :

’ ’ en to Public
Department of the Treasury . » Attach to Form 990. ] ] P )
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES 95-1644052
-1gd]l Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[] First-class or charter travel [] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[ Travel for companions [] Payments for business use of personal residence
[] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [0] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[] Discretionary spending account [] Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Il to
explain. . . . L. L L Lo L L s e e e e e e 1b | O

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1= 2 2 | O

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part IIl.

[o] Compensation committee [] Written employment contract
[0] Independent compensation consultant [0] Compensation survey or study
] Form 990 of other organizations [0] Approval by the board or compensation committee

4  During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . e e 4a 0
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement pIan’7 e e 4b
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . 4c O

If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

T
O

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? . . . . . . . . L . Lo 5a 0
b Any related organization? . . . e e 5b 0
If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

a Theorganization? . . . . . . . . L L Lo 6a 0

b Any related organization? . . . e e 6b 0

If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III

7  For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Part il . . . . . . . e 7 | O

8  Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)@)? If “Yes,” describe
inPartlll . . . . . L Lo e e e e e 8 0

9 If “Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . ..o 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

Page 2

m Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ji). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

(A) Name and Title (i) Base (i) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(i)~(D) in column (B) reported
compensation compensation reportable compensation as deferred on prior
compensation Form 990
ALAN C HOSTRUP (U] 389,236 30,400 2,376 33,436 8,437 463,885 0
1 PRESIDENT & CEO (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
M DENGLER (i) 285,003 0 1,548 30,856 7,897 325,304 0
2 EVP COO (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
D LIPMAN (i) 259,280 0 828 10,136 1,087 271,331 0
3 EVP HUMAN RESOURCES (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
V DOMINGUEZ 0] 236,458 0 316 26,458 919 264,151 0
4 EVP CHIEF MISSION ADVANCEMENT OFFICER (") 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
R GRIFFIN 0] 225,972 0 1,522 25,875 10,235 263,604 0
5 EVP CFO (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
R CORONA 0] 176,630 0 1,182 20,849 15,192 213,853 0
6 SVP BRANCH OPERATIONS (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
J STANTON 0] 171,312 0 1,807 19,423 7,592 200,134 0
7 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND VP (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
D POWELL 0] 167,874 0 413 19,122 3,628 191,037 0
8 SVP BRANCH OPERATIONS (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
S MACALLER (U] 142,580 0 500 17,302 17,715 178,097 0
9 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
S MARASCO 0] 152,585 0 939 17,356 8,247 179,127 0
10 SVP BRANCH OPERATIONS (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
J CHAN 0] 155,004 0 211 18,343 14,475 188,033 0
11 SVP CONTROLLER (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
K NAKAMURA 0] 156,128 0 339 17,848 8,888 183,203 0
12 SVP MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS | (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
A SAMSON 0] 153,774 5,000 950 17,484 7,899 185,107 0
13 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
D PRICE 0] 141,153 0 468 16,645 14,444 172,710 0
14 SVP INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY | (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(U]
15 (i)
(U]
16 (i)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
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Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I,
lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any

additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE [SOCIAL CLUB EXPENSES OF PRESIDENT/CEO ARE REIMBURSED BY ASSOCIATION AS BUSINESS EXPENSES
1A - HEALTH OR SOCIAL |UNDER ACCOUNTABLE PLAN.

CLUB DUES OR
INITIATION FEES
SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE [CERTAIN EMPLOYEES LISTED IN SCHEDULE J, PART Il RECEIVED DISCRETIONARY INCENTIVE

7 - NON-FIXED PAYMENTS | COMPENSATION TO REWARD FOR OUTSTANDING OR EXCEPTIONAL SERVICE TO THE ASSOCIATION. SUCH
INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PROVIDED TO OFFICERS COVERED UNDER THE INTERMEDIATE SANCTION
RULES AS DISQUALIFIED PERSONS WAS DETERMINED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS. INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PROVIDED TO OTHER EMPLOYEES WAS DETERMINED AT THE
DISCRETION OF THE CEO AND APPROVED BY THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

48 2017 Return Young Men's Christian Association of
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SCHEDULE K . OMB No. 1545-0047
Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds |
(Form 990)
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions, 2@ 1 7
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI. :
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open tO Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES 95-1644052
Partl Bond Issues
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # | (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (9) Defeased bgL)a%r:)f (fii)nzggilr?g
issuer
CALIFORNIA I-BANK 68-0304653 04/13/2012 33,000,000 | SEE SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION Yes| No |Yes| No |Yes| No
A a a 5]
B
C

D
IZXl Proceeds

A B C D
1 Amountofbondsretired . . . . . . . . . . . o o L L. 0
2  Amount of bonds legally defeased . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
3 Total proceeds ofissue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 33,000,000
4 Gross proceedsinreservefunds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
6 Proceedsinrefundingescrows. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
7 Issuancecostsfromproceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 414,999
8 Credit enhancement fromproceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . 0
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,764,485
11 Otherspentproceeds. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28,820,516
12 Otherunspentproceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
13  Year of substantial completion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2015
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14  Were the bonds issued as part of a current refunding issue? . . . . . . O
15  Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refunding issue? . . . . . O
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? . . . . O
17  Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to suppor‘t the
final allocation of proceeds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
[l Private Business Use
A B C D
1  Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? . . . . o o
2  Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private busmess use of
bond-financed property? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50193E Schedule K (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2017
[ Private Business Use (Continued)

Page 2

3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
business use of bond-financed property? e e O
b If “Yes” to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?
¢ Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? . . C e e e e O
d If “Yes” to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
4  Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government . . . » % % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government . . . » % % % %
6 Total of lines 4 and 5 . 0.00 9% % % %
7  Does the bond issue meet the pnvate securrty or payment test’? . O
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a
nongovernmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued? O
b If “Yes” to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or
disposed of e e e e % % % %
c If “Yes” to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations
sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-27? .o
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that aII
nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the
requirements under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? O
2T\ Arbitrage
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? .. e e
2 If “No” to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet?
b Exception to rebate?
¢ No rebate due? .
If “Yes” to line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
performed ..
3 Isthe bond issue a varlable rate |ssue’? o e e O
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified
hedge with respect to the bond issue? |
b Name of provider UNION BANK, N.A.
¢ Term of hedge 20.0
d Was the hedge superlntegrated’? O
e Was the hedge terminated? . O
Schedule K (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2017 Page 3

Arbitrage (Continued)

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

6a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? . O

Name of provider

Term of GIC .

Was the regulatory safe harbor for establlshlng the falr market value of the GIC satlsfled’7

Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . O

7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the
requirements of section 148? . . . e e O

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Q|0 (T

(=]

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the

voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation isn’t available under

appllcable regulations? . . . |
Supplemental Informatlon Prowde add|t|onal |nformat|on for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions
(SEE STATEMENT)

Schedule K (Form 990) 2017
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Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide additional

Part VI
information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).

Explanation

Return Reference - Identifier
SCHEDULE K, PART |, THE PROCEEDS OF THE 2012 REVENUE BONDS WERE USED TO (I) DEFEASE AND REFUND ITS 2001
COLUMN (F) - REVENUE BONDS AND (Il) FUND A PORTION OF THE ASSOCIATION'S COSTS OF ACQUISITION,
DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION, REFURBISHMENT, INSTALLATION, AND EQUIPPING OF CERTAIN OF ITS FACILITIES.
PURPOSE

52 2017 Return  Young Men's Christian Association of
Metropolitan Los Angeles- 95-1644052
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SCHEDULE L (Form Transactions With Interested Persons ||_oMB No. 1545-0047

990 or 990-EZ) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 2 O ‘I 7
28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES 95-1644052

m Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

i i i ifi (d) Corrected?
(b) Relationship between disqualified person and (c) Description of transaction orrecte

1 (a) Name of disqualified person zati
organization Yes | No

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section4958 . . . . . . L . . L L. s

3 Enterthe amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . . . . . . . . . . » §

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship |(c) Purpose of loan|(d) Loan to or from (e) Original (f) Balance due (g) In default? | (h) Approved | (i) Written
with organization the organization? | principal amount by board or | agreement?
committee?

To From Yes No | Yes No | Yes No

(1
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
Total . . . . . . . . . . . ...l
Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 2

Part IV Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
interested person and the transaction organization'’s
organization revenues?

Yes No

(1) (SEE STATEMENT)
2)
3)
4)
)
)
7)
(8)
9)
(10)

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

—

—

—

—
w1

—
&)

—

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Part IV Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons (continued)

(@) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
person and the organization transaction organization's

revenues?
Yes No

(1) ANDERSON MUNGER YMCA INC. RELATED DIRECTORS AND $225,000| PROPERTY LEASE v
6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM 55 2017 Return  Young Men's Christian Association of Metropolitan Los
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
» Attach to Form 990.
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES 95-1644052
Types of Property
a b © d
Ch;gk if Num_ber of c(or)1tr.ibutions or :r?wrc‘)iistz fg:ct;:géng: Method of(.d)et.ermining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art—Works of art
2  Art—Historical treasures .
3 Art—Fractional interests .
4  Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods . . . . . .
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities—Publicly traded . . 0 13 323,537 | MARKET VALUE
10  Securities—Closely held stock .
11 Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests
12  Securities—Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution —Historic
structures . .
14  Qualified conservation
contribution—Other
15 Real estate—Residential .
16 Real estate—Commercial
17  Real estate—Other .
18 Collectibles .o
19 Foodinventory . . . . .
20 Drugs and medical supplies .
21  Taxidermy .
22  Historical artifacts .
23  Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts .
25 Other» ( ATTACHMENT 1) 0 1,862 1,240,625 | OTHER
26  Other > ( )
27  Other» ( )
28  Other P> ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29 0
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a O
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
contributions? e < Y s
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? . 323 O
b If “Yes,” describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Part Il

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and
whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of

items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE M, PART |,
LINE 25 - ATTACHMENT 1

DESCRIPTION / # OF CONTRIBUTIONS / REVENUES / METHOD

PLEDGES RECEIVABLE & CHANGE IN VALUE SPLIT INTEREST / 1,629 / $1,206,207 / NPV MULTI & NEW

PLEDGES & EST. NRV
RAFFLE ITEMS / 233/ $34,418 / FMV ON RECEIPT DATE

6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of Treasury Internal
Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2 O 1 7
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Open to Public Inspection

Name of the Organization

Employer Identification Number

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES 95-1644052

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

FORM 990, PART IIl, LINE 1 -
ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

FEWER THAN 20,000 INHABITANTS - THE LAY NOW OFFERS A WIDE SPECTRUM OF PROGRAMMING
THAT ADDRESSES THE NEEDS OF YOUTH AND FAMILIES ACROSS THE REGION THROUGH 26 LOCAL
BRANCHES, 3 CAMP SITES, AND OVER 170 PROGRAM LOCATIONS THAT BENEFIT OVER 400,000
MEMBERS AND PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS.

FORM 990, PART IIl, LINE 4 -
EXEMPT PURPOSE

WITH MORE THAN 140 CULTURES AND AS MANY AS 224 LANGUAGES, ANGELENOS ARE AS DIVERSE
AS IT GETS. THE Y'S 26 BRANCHES STRETCH ACROSS 150 MILES OF LOS ANGELES, FROM THE
OCEAN TO THE MOUNTAINS, EACH REMARKABLY UNIQUE TO REFLECT THE VIBRANCY OF THE
COMMUNITY IT SERVES.

BY OFFERING AFFORDABLE PROGRAMS AND INITIATIVES, THE Y ENABLES KIDS TO REALIZE THEIR
POTENTIAL, PREPARES TEENS FOR COLLEGE OR CAREER, OFFERS WAYS FOR FAMILIES TO HAVE
FUN TOGETHER, EMPOWERS PEOPLE TO BE HEALTHIER IN SPIRIT, MIND AND BODY, WELCOMES
AND EMBRACES NEWCOMERS AND NURTURES COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT. BY FOCUSING ON THE
POTENTIAL OF EACH PERSON AND PROVIDING OPPORTUNITIES TO GIVE BACK AND SUPPORT
NEIGHBORS, WE EMPOWER MORE THAN A HALF MILLION PEOPLE EACH YEAR TO FEEL HEALTHY,
CONFIDENT, CONNECTED AND SECURE. AT THE LAY, WE ARE PROUD TO NOT JUST PROMISE, BUT
DELIVER POSITIVE CHANGE.

IN 2017 ALONE, WE CAN REPORT:

*400,000 MEMBERS AND PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS CONNECTED,

*118,000 YOUTH SERVED IN PROGRAMMING,

*53,000 WATER SAFETY AND SWIM LESSONS,

*17,000 ACTIVE SENIORS IN PROGRAMMING,

*9,000 VOLUNTEERS SHARING EXPERIENCES OF GIVING BACK, AND

*$4.5 MILLION IN DIRECT ASSISTANCE GRANTED TO COMMUNITY MEMBERS.

THE Y'S PROGRAMS AND SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE TO EVERYONE AND OFFER FINANCIAL AID TO
THOSE FAMILIES AND INDIVIDUALS THAT NEED HELP FOR AFFORDING PROGRAMS AND
MEMBERSHIPS. THE LA Y'S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM IS FUNDED BY DONORS AND
FUNDRAISING EFFORTS THROUGH THE YMCA OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND THE INDIVIDUAL BOARD OF MANAGERS OF ALL 26 LAY BRANCHES.

FORM 990, PART IIl, LINE 4A -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

* FAMILY PROGRAMS TO BUILD STRONGER BONDS AND ACHIEVE GREATER WORK/LIFE BALANCE,
SUCH AS ADVENTURE GUIDES, FAMILY CAMP, AND FAMILY FITNESS AND ACTIVITIES.

* SPORTS AND RECREATION PROGRAMS FOR ADULTS AND SENIORS WITH A SHARED INTEREST IN
ACTIVITIES AND SPORTS LEAGUES.

THIS YEAR, THE LAY:
* OFFERED COMMUNITY AND WELLNESS PROGRAMS TO OVER 332,000 MEMBERS THROUGH 26
BRANCHES, WITH NEARLY HALF OF ALL MEMBERS WITHIN LOW-INCOME COMMUNITIES.

* PROVIDED OVER $3.5 MILLION IN FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO ENABLE PEOPLE TO BECOME
MEMBERS OR PARTICIPATE IN PROGRAMS.

* THROUGH THE P.L.A.Y. PROGRAM, PROVIDED FITNESS AND WELLNESS OPPORTUNITIES TO 23,000
STUDENTS AT 59 SCHOOL CAMPUSES.

* OFFERED MORE THAN 45,000 YOUTH SWIM LESSONS IN 34 Y COMMUNITY POOLS, THE LARGEST
SINGLE SOURCE OF SWIM INSTRUCTION IN GREATER LOS ANGELES.

* SERVED OVER 17,000 SENIORS THROUGH OLDER AND ACTIVE ADULT PROGRAMS.

6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM
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Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

FORM 990, PART IIl, LINE 4B -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

BUILDING CHARACTER AND LEADERSHIP.

THE LAY CONTINUES TO GROW PROGRAMS BY PROVIDING NECESSARY RESOURCES TO BUILD
STRONG CHILDREN, STRONG FAMILIES AND STRONG COMMUNITIES.

THIS YEAR, THE LA Y:
* SERVED MORE THAN 118,000 YOUTH THROUGH OUR PROGRAMS AND SERVICES.

* PROVIDED CHILD CARE TO 17,000 CHILDREN ACROSS LOS ANGELES AND OVER $962,000 IN
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE THROUGH REDUCED FEES FOR CHILDREN IN CHILD CARE AND DAY CAMP
PROGRAMS.

* OFFERED 10 PRESCHOOL SITES IN A NURTURING ENVIRONMENT, TAUGHT BY ACCREDITED
FACULTY AND WITH CURRICULUM ALIGNED WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA'S EDUCATION
STANDARDS.

* THROUGH OUR BEFORE AND AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN 73 LOCATIONS ,
KEPT KIDS IN SCHOOL AND ENGAGED, WHILE BUILDING CHARACTER AND CREATING FRIENDSHIPS.

* SUPPORTED CHILDREN IN LOW-INCOME FAMILIES IN INCREASING SCHOOL READINESS THROUGH
OUR EARLY LEARNING READINESS (ELR) PROGRAM, WHICH IS A GRANT-BASED FREE PROGRAM.

* PROVIDED STUDENTS IN GRADES 5TH-8TH WITH A HANDS ON LEARNING EXPERIENCE IN THE
AREAS OF LAND, SEA AND SKY THROUGH OUR EXCEL WITH STEM PROGRAM.

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 4C -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

THIS YEAR, THE LA Y:
*INVOLVED OVER 9,000 VOLUNTEERS IN GOVERNANCE AND PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT.

* SECURED DONATIONS FROM MORE THAN 16,000 DONORS.
* GAVE MORE THAN 13,000 INDIVIDUALS THE EXPERIENCE OF CAMP AT OUR 3 RESIDENT CAMPS.

*IN A CONTINUED PARTNERSHIP WITH THE JR. CLIPPERS BASKETBALL PROGRAM, INVOLVED
NEARLY 3,000 PARTICIPANTS IN THE YEAR-ROUND LEAGUE. THROUGH POSITIVE COACHING, OUR
JR. CLIPPERS YOUTH BASKETBALL PROGRAM TEACHES YOUNG ATHLETES THE FUNDAMENTALS
OF THE GAME WHILE BUILDING THEIR CONFIDENCE, GETTING THEM ACTIVE, AND HELPING THEM
LEARN VALUABLE LESSONS IN TEAMWORK, SPORTSMANSHIP AND LEADERSHIP.

* REMAINED THE LARGEST YOUTH & GOVERNMENT (Y&G) DELEGATION IN CALIFORNIA WITH 1,551
JUNIOR HIGH AND HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS PARTICIPATING IN THE YEAR-ROUND CURRICULUM
ABOUT DEMOCRACY, THE PROCESS OF STATE GOVERNMENT, AND INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS.
CULMINATING WITH A 5-DAY MODEL LEGISLATURE SESSION IN SACRAMENTO, FOR THE FIFTH YEAR
IN A ROW, A YMCA OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES TEEN WAS ELECTED CALIFORNIA YOUTH
GOVERNOR BY PEER DELEGATES FROM THROUGHOUT THE STATE.

*IN JUNE AND JULY, PROVIDED 5,300 TEENS, AGES 12-17, WITH FREE ACCESS TO THE Y,
INCLUDING USE OF FACILITY AMENITIES, SUCH AS FITNESS CENTERS AND SWIMMING POOLS, AS
WELL AS ENRICHMENT CLASSES AND HEALTHY ACTIVITIES CREATED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THEM. AS
PART OF THE INITIATIVE, IN PARTNERSHIP WITH THE LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT,
13,750 FREE, NUTRITIOUS MEALS WERE SERVED, WHILE A COLLABORATION WITH THE CITY OF LOS
ANGELES AND COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES RESULTED IN 89 SUMMER JOBS FOR TEENS AND YOUNG
ADULTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B -
REVIEW OF FORM 990 BY
GOVERNING BODY

A COPY OF THE DRAFT FORM 990 WAS PROVIDED TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR REVIEW.
FOLLOWING THIS REVIEW, A COMPLETE DRAFT WAS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR REVIEW. IT WAS SUBSEQUENTLY FILED WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C -
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY

UNDER THE TERMS OF THE ASSOCIATION'SCOMPREHENSIVE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, ALL
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, KEY EMPLOYEES AND EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
ANNUALLY. THE DISCLOSURE FORMS ARE COMPLETED ELECTRONICALLY AND THE RESPONSES
ARE COMPILED IN A REPORT THAT IS REVIEWED BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORTS ANY ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. ALL INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE
THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORM ARE ALSO REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICT
OF INTEREST PRIOR TO ANY TRANSACTION ON AN ONGOING BASIS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF TOP
MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL

THE ASSOCIATION'S PERSONNEL AND STAFF DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE, UNDER THE AUTHORITY
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, CONDUCTS AN ANNUAL INDEPENDENT REVIEW OF THE TOTAL
COMPENSATION FOR SENIOR EXECUTIVES. THE COMMITTEE, MADE UP OF INDEPENDENT
VOLUNTEERS, REVIEWS COMPARABLE DATA FOR THE COMPENSATION PACKAGE OF ALL OFFICERS
AND KEY EMPLOYEES TO THE COMPENSATION PROVIDED TO INDIVIDUALS IN SIMILAR POSITIONS
AT OTHER DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDERS AND YMCAS WITH SIMILAR REVENUE, MEMBERSHIP,
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AND SERVICE AREAS, AND PREPARES A PROPOSED COMPENSATION
PACKAGE FOR EACH OFFICER AND KEY EMPLOYEE. PROPOSED SALARY ADJUSTMENTS ARE
REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE PERSONNEL AND STAFF DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE, AND ARE
THEN APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUALLY.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF OTHER
EMPLOYEES

SEE FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A

6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM
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Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 -
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

THE ASSOCIATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE FORM 990 ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON
REQUEST AT THE CORPORATE OFFICE AT 625 S. NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE, LOS ANGELES, CA

90005.
(F)?EII\EARQ?Z?-]:I\?GRESXIINLII\JI\IIEETQ - (a) Description (b) Amount
ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES UNREALIZED GAIN ON INTEREST RATE SWAP OBLIGATION 278,864

6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

» Attach to Form 990.

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the organization

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN LOS ANGELES

Employer identification number

95-1644052

Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Total income

(e)
End-of-year assets

Direct controlling
entity

(1)

()

()

(4)

()

(6)

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(b) (c)

(d)

(e)

)]
Section 512(b)(13)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section| Public charity status Direct controlling
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity controlled
entity?
Yes | No
(1) ANDERSON MUNGER YMCA, INC. (46-0553184) SPECIAL CA 501(C)(3) 11| assocationor | O

625 S. NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE, LOS ANGELES, CA 90005

PURPOSE ENTITY

METROPOLITAN LOS
ANGELES

()

()

(4

()

(6)

)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017 Page 2

m Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34,
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e). ® (9) (h) i (0] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling _ Predominant Share of total | Share of end-of- | Disproportionate Code V—UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile entity income (related, income year assets allocations? | amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
(state or exz?ljgféef?c’)m of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512—514)
Yes| No Yes| No
(1)
2
3)
4)
(5)
(6)
(7)

P Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) () (d) (e (U] (9) (h) )
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage | Section 512(b)(13)
(state or foreign country) entity (C corp, S corp, or trust) income end-of-year assets | ownership C%T{i?y";}d
Yes | No
(1) (SEE STATEMENT)
(2
()
4)
5)
(6)
(7)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts [I-I1V?

a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1a ad
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . L L L L L L Lo o oo 1b O
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . L L L L oL Lo 1c 0
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . L oL L Lo 1d 0
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) . . . . . . . . L L L L L Lo e 1e 0
f Dividends from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . L L L oL e e 1f 0
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . L L L L Lo 1g 0
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . L L L L oL e e 1h 0
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) . . . . . e e e e e e e e 1i
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related orgamzatlon( ) e e e e e 1j 0
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) . . . . . e e e e ik | O
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related orgamza’uon(s) C e e e e 1l 0
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1m 0
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1n 0
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . L L L L 000 L s e e 10 O
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses . . . . . . . . . . L L L oL o0 1p 0
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses . . . . . . . . . L L L L L0000 s e e 1q O
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Lo 1r 0
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) . . . . . 1s ]

2 If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions for information on who must complete thls I|ne |ncIud|ng covered relatlonshlps and transaction thresholds.

(@ (b) (@ (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a—s)

SEE PART VII SUPPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION FOR DETAILS

(1)

(2)

(3

(4

(5

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017 Page 4

&'/l Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (U] (9) (h) 0] (0] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity | Legal domicile Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproportionate] ~ Code V—UBI General or | Percentage
(state or foreign | income (related, section total income end-of-year allocations? | amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
country) unrelated, excluded| 501(c)3) assets of Schedule K-1 partner?
from tax under | organizations? (Form 1065)

sections 512—514)
Yes | No Yes | No Yes | No

(1)

()

()

(4)

()

(6)

)

®)

()

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (continued)

625 S NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE, LOS ANGELES, CA 90005

(a) Name, address and EIN of related organization (b) Primary (c) Legal (d) Direct (e) Type of entity | (f) Share of (g) Share of |(h) Percentage| (i) Section

activity domicile (state or | controlling (C-corp, S-corp or | total income end-of-year ownership 512(b)(13)

foreign country) entity trust) assets controlled

entity?

Yes No
ot QE{/T/AE/-I\]E&SEMFAJENE\I/EE -II_-CR)LSJiTN?élELES, CcAgooos  |CRUT CA LA A METRO | TRUST 17,246 35%
BENESEISNT T s o o [ e
ag QE%AEXAESSEMFA{ENEEE [ggiTNégELES, cA90005  |CRUT CA N 1,151 2%
§55 & NEW HAMBSHIRE AVE. |03 ANGELES, CA 90005 |CRUT CA tA METRO TRUST 13187 60%
T T e A L P Vo v
Sag QE%AEXAESSEMFA{ENEEE [ggSATNEGELES, cA90005  |CRUT CA N 143,260 95%
Das QE{/T/AE/-I\]E&SEMFAJENE\I/EE -II_-CR)LSJiTN?gELES, CAgooos  |CRUT CA [ A METRO TRUST 81,720 69%
BEESEISNT T s o o [ e
§h5 & NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE LOS ANGELES, CA 90005 | CRUT CA (A METRO JTRUST 40,052 °0%
i55 & NEW HAMPSHIRE NA?/E,RLTORSUASJééEEs, CAgooos  |CRUT CA LA A METRO | TRUST 2,618 1%
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Part VII Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R
(see instructions).

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE R, PART V, THE YMCA EXECUTED A NEW MARKETS TAX CREDIT TRANSACTION IN 2012. UNDER THE REQUIRED

LINE 2 - RELATED STRUCTURE OF THE TRANSACTION, A SPECIAL PURPOSE ENTITY WAS CREATED, ENTITLED ANDERSON
ORGANIZATION MUNGER YMCA, INC. (AMY). AMY HAS RECEIVED A DETERMINATION LETTER FROM THE INTERNAL REVENUE

TRANSACTION DETAILS SERVICE AS A SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION AND IS A CONTROLLED ENTITY FOR REPORTING PURPOSES.
ITS OPERATIONS ARE INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED REPORTING OF THE YMCA.

PURSUANT TO THE TERMS OF THE TRANSACTION, THE YMCA ISSUED A LOAN AND ALSO PROVIDED
CAPITAL OF APPROXIMATELY $1.1 MILLION. AMY PURCHASED LAND FROM THE YMCA AND CONCURRENTLY
EXECUTED A LEASEBACK TO THE YMCA.

6/14/2018 9:40:05 AM 66 2017 Return  Young Men's Christian Association of
Metropolitan Los Angeles- 95-1644052
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CAPITAL GRANT RECOMMENDATION FORM

General Applicant Information

Applicant Organization: |Los Angeles Music and Art School

Type of Organization: |Community Service, Arts & Education| |Year Founded: |1945

Amount Requested: |$31,600 Recommended Amount: |$31,600

Total Project Amount: |$75,000

Percentage of project that the 30%
Requested Amount Represents:

Organizational Annual Budget: |~$800,000

Estimated Useful Lifespan: |25+ years

Brief Narrative description of the applicant

Los Angeles Music and Art School (LA MusArt) is a charitable, tax-exempt non-profit organization
governed by a 12 member Board of Directors and managed by a staff of eight. The organization’s
latest annual report for 2018 indicated it served 536 unduplicated students through a variety of
classes that operate six days a week from 2 pm in the afternoon until 8 pm in the evening. More
than 22,000 lessons were provided with 48% of the student body receiving subsidized instruction.
Typical classes cost $16 with many supplementary activities including orchestra and mariachi
provided free of charge. LA Music and Art is supported by a number of prominent donors and
foundations. The organization requests support for reasonable capital improvements for a building
which it owns and over which it retains full site control.

Applicant strengths:

LA Music and Art successfully manages hundreds of classes each year as well as public
performances and programs. Their robust fundraising activities result from a energetic and
colorful website, testimonials on other social media sites, and consistently addressing growing
multicultural needs of the community. These teaching artists bring their lived experience to their
work with students, further enhancing the creative environment in which students can be inspired
by successful artists who look like them, are working professionally, and are giving back to their
communities. The organization has demonstrated the strength to grow and sustain itself over
more than 70 years. Proposed capital improvements will support the continued usefulness of the
existing structure and reduce costs by eliminating the need to rent storage spaces.




Proposal Details

Brief Description of the proposal

Los Angeles Music and Art School (LAMusArt) seeks financial support for several renovations to their
campus that include:

e Accessibility upgrades to classrooms and storage

e Repurposing of structures for more efficient usage of space

e Updating communal spaces

e Upgrading parking lots and parking structures

Proposed Project Timeline:

May/June 2020: Completion of Phase 5 - Communal Staff Spaces: Roller shades, LED lighting

July 6-10 2020: Installation of 16 LED light panels in lobby

August 2020: Initiation of Phase 5 - Exterior Spaces: Removal and installation of new signage at front
of building

September 2020: Restripe and paint parking lot

October 2020: Level and gravel adjoining dirt parking lot, Install LED parking lot lights

Beneficiaries and/or potential impact on the non-profit/
governmental landscape:

Beneficiaries include the hundreds of students and their families, as well as the community at large.
Many studies document the relationship between artistic and creative expression and school
achievement. Music, visual arts, dance and drama contribute to the cultural vibrancy and community
pride. Quality instruction may also lead to successful careers and improved socioeconomic outcomes
for students.

Staff Analysis

How does the proposal align with the goals of the Fund?

Funding the proposed capital grant would support renovation of communal environment that aligns
almost fully with the goals of the VCF. Specifically it would:

Strengthen and support a non-profit organization that benefits residents,

Improve the built environment of communities in the VCF area,

Encourage positive social development in Vernon and neighboring communities, and

Assist an organization that expands opportunities for training and the development of residents for
potential employment, and promotes the positive social development of children, youth, families and
senior residents in Vernon and surrounding areas.







LAMUSAIT

LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL
April 3, 2020

Leticia Lopez

Vernon CommUNITY Fund
4305 S. Santa Fe Ave.
Vernon, CA 90058

Dear Ms. Leticia Lopez and the Vernon CommUNITY Fund Committee,

East Los Angeles nonprofit organization, the Los Angeles Music and Art School (known as
LAMusArt), is a first-time grant applicant to the Vernon CommUNITY Fund. LAMusArt seeks
support as part of a large-scale renovation of the campus to create a safe, sustainable, and
welcoming space for over 700 families and 38 employees who enjoy and make the school their
home each week to expand their skills through Music, Art, Dance and Drama. We humbly request
a $25,000 grant from the Vernon CommUNITY Fund which will be applied to the fifth phase of
our campus renovation project over the course of 1 year. We have served the diverse
communities of East Los Angeles for 75 years and on this campus for 52 years, necessitating
spatial improvements that better reach our constituents to make LAMusArt the best place to
learn and thrive. We hope to expand our reach and impact more families in Vernon with the
capital support that will improve our efficacy.

With this contribution, we can upgrade the exterior and communal spaces of the 11,000 sqft
campus including but not limited to: exterior anti-graffiti paint, large-scale exterior signage,
exterior lighting, parking lot paving, and lobby/communal space rehabilitation in spaces that have
not been updated since our opening in 1963. LAMusArt has secured funding from the Ahmanson
Foundation, Toyota Foundation, Bank of Hope and individual donors to carry this project out.
Our project manager has collected bids from local contractors to ensure feasibility and establish
a timeline for project management. A portion of this work is underway but is on pause due to
the risks of exposure to COVID19. Please find our proposal enclosed.

Thank you for considering the Los Angeles Music and Art School. We are dedicated to serving our
community and delivering our promise to families all throughout LA’s Eastside to provide

equitable access to arts education.

Sincerely,

o DO S Ps

Manuel Prieto
Executive Director

3630 East Third Street Los Angeles, CA 90063 323.262.7734 323.261.3289. Fax: 323.262.2805 www.LAMusArt.org



General Organizational Information

Los Angeles Music and Art School (LAMusArt)

3630 E. 3rd Street, LA, CA 90063

(323) 262-7734

MPrieto@LAMusArt.org

Unincorporated East Los Angeles, Boyle Heights, Commerce, Vernon, Huntington Park,
Montebello, Monterey Park

Approximately 800 students, 3000 audience members

Staff Information

Executive Director: Manuel Prieto, MPrieto@LAMusArt.org

(323) 262-7734

LAMusArt: 3630 East Third Street, LA, CA 90063

Length of time in role: Since July 2014, previously Deputy Director 2012-2014

Primary Contact: Kathleen Jequinto, Klequinto@LAMusArt.org
(323) 526-8700
LAMusArt: 3630 East Third Street, LA, CA 90063

List of Executive Staff/Volunteer Leadership
Reny Sultan, Business Manager

Tahnee Cadrez-Freda, Communications Associate
Angie Sanon, Office Manager

Hugo Rios, Programs Coordinator

Board of Directors

EXECUTIVE BOARD

Board President: Cynthia Pearson, Attorney, Overton, Lyman & Prince LLP, Director since 2018
Vice President: John Echeveste, CEO, La Plaza de Cultura y Arte, Director since 2011

Secretary: Jane Castruccio, Art Patron and Philanthropist, Director since 2011

Treasurer: John Odell, Principal and Certified Financial Planner, Arroyo Investment Group,
Director since 2011

MEMBERS

Pooja Nair, Litigation Partner, Ervin Cohen & Jessup LLP, Director since 2019

Sandra Hahn, Restaurateur, Crépes and Grapes Café, Director since 2011

Leticia Lozano, Entrepreneur, Director since 2013

Sharon A. Jennings, Chief Creative Officer, Spectacle Media, Director since 2018

Bill Swiontek, Sr. VP & Director Middle Market Banking, Bank of Hope, Director since 2018
Tatania Minguet, Sr. Manager National Accounts, Mattel Inc., Director since 2017

Nancy Sanchez, Senior Financial Statement Auditor, Lucas, Horsfall, Murphy & Pindroh, LLP,
Director since 2013
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LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL (LAMUSART)
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROPOSAL TO VERNON COMMUNITY FUND
DATED 4/3/2020

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

About Los Angeles Music and Art School (LAMusArt)

LAMusArt's mission is to provide the community of East Los Angeles with equitable and
affordable access to multidisciplinary arts education programs and offer opportunities for
underserved youth to partake in quality instruction regardless of race, gender, or socioeconomic
status so they are afforded creative tools for success and social change.

Summary of Org’s History, Programs, Services

LAMusArt was founded in 1945 by Pearle Irene Odell in response to the growing need for
affordable arts education in East Los Angeles. Odell identified a necessity for access to creative
education, especially among youth within underserved East LA neighborhoods. The school began
by offering pay-what-you-can music lessons out of two Victorian homes in Boyle Heights before
expanding into other disciplines, and subsequently moving to its current location in the 1960s.

Today, LAMusArt boasts a diverse slate of immersive programs in music, art, dance and drama
with over 100,000 students served. Our facility has over 20 classrooms, a central courtyard, and
a recording studio for student use. The organization consistently partners with local entities like
the East Los Angeles College to provide performances for the community. Each year, LAMusArt
provides more than 25,000 arts education lessons, serves over 600 students, awards nearly 200
year long-scholarships, and employs over 30 Teaching Artists year-round. LAMusArt’s goal is to
bridge the gap between the community and the arts, which is why the education and
performance opportunities we provide are affordable, equitable and offered 49 weeks per year.
We also offer scholarships to households that need additional financial assistance for even
greater accessibility.

Who We Serve

LAMusArt serves the greater East Los Angeles Area including but not limited to Unincorporated
East Los Angeles, Boyle Heights, Commerce, Vernon, Huntington Park, Montebello, and
Monterey Park. Programming focuses on the K-12 population, although our tuition-subsidized,
private music lessons and the Audio Recording and Music Engineering Program are both open to
adult students (nearly % of East LA’s population is under 25 years old). Our student body, of which
70% come from low/moderate income households! and 86% are Hispanic/Latinx, is reflective of
the community we reside in and serve, which includes students from neighboring communities.

The ethnic and financial makeup of East LA and its surrounding communities has presented its
constituents with systemic obstacles that are not often faced in other well off communities. The
median household income in East LA is 27% lower than the national average, at approximately

L statistic is based on US Census Bureau findings and in-house collection of students’ household income levels
and/or free/reduced lunch eligibility in school.
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$42,000. Our local Hispanic/Latinx community members face distinct social challenges like
language, lack of higher education and income disparity which make accessibility and arts
engagement a hurdle.

Organization Staff

LAMusArt Staff is comprised of (2) Full-Time Administrators, (1) Part-Time Business Manager, (1)
Part-Time Communications Associate, (1) Full-Time Office Manager, (1) Part-Time Programs
Associate, (2) Administrative Assistants, and (33) Part-Time Teaching Artists

PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Need Statement

LAMusArt has been a force in East Los Angeles for 75 years. When the building was constructed
in 1968, hundreds of immigrant families and low-income residents attended the school to
achieve better opportunities and experience quality education in music, art and dance. Since
1968 more than 100,000 students have frequented the facility and 700 students and their
families come through our doors on a weekly basis to participate in non-school hours
programming.

The years of wear and tear as well as the changing needs of our growing community necessitated
updates to update each space. We anticipate the upgrades and reconfiguration of space to
benefit the staff threefold; a more convenient functionality of storage locations, a space for
volunteers and staff to strategize together, and a space for staff that will increase satisfaction
while promoting collaboration and healthy habits. As East Third Street continues to develop
around us, we must improve our visibility and promote an inviting atmosphere that welcomes
all. The enhancement of exterior spaces will improve our visibility, increase security, and offer
our growing number of participants the ability to safely park and enter our school.

Additional to constraints around COVID19 developments, there will be challenges including
uncertain space limitations considering the age of the building and the exposure of rooms to the
elements. The budget attached reflects a conscientious breakdown of expenses with this in
consideration. Close consultation with vendors will also allow us to coordinate with needs,
schedules and weather constraints.

Renovation Project Goals and Outcomes
Overall goal: Create a safe, inviting and productive environment for staff and families that will
foster loyalty and retention to the program.

Short-term: Improve the overall value and quality of LAMusArt facilities and enhance space for
effective programming

® Objective: Upgrade storage rooms to make easily accessible to classrooms

e Objective: Repurpose rooms to reduce wasted space

o Obijective: Install energy-efficient, green, quality materials

Los Angeles Music and Art School, p. 4



Short-term: Boost attendance, respect, and recognition from our surrounding community,
opening more doors to engagement from communities in southeast LA by improving visibility
® Objective: Upgrade exterior fagade of building with dynamic, bilingual, legible materials
® Objective: Minimize parking constraints that are a barrier to engagement
e Objective: Update communal spaces that can be multipurpose for parents/guardians

Long-term: Retain part-time faculty and staff to effectively retain students which the program
serves with a welcoming space for volunteers and staff to convene
o Objective: Improve employee satisfaction by providing productive commune spaces that
allow for healthy habits and communication

CAPITAL PROJECT INFORMATION

Title and description of project: LAMusArt Renovation Project: Phase 5

Proposed start date: November 15, 2019 - First portion of project underway

Proposed end date: November 1, 2020

Project Budget: $75,000

Work details and documentation: In 2018, the school underwent a 4-phase upgrade with the
support of foundation grants to upgrade classrooms. This took priority over staff resources and
thus the present staff and volunteers have used decades-old rooms and materials to plan their
classes and convene. With this final phase, we anticipate that the upgrade of storage facilities,
convening areas plus a safe, accessible first floor and upgraded faculty room will improve the
overall programming of LAMusArt and provide our volunteers and staff the space they need.
With this upgrade, we will also promote a more energy-efficient campus and invest back into
our students, volunteers and teaching artists.

The fifth and final phase of this upgrade has been divided into two areas: Communal Staff Spaces
and Exterior Spaces. The first area of this phase was made possible by support from the
Ahmanson Foundation and individuals. Work began in November 2019 and is in its final stages.
Capital improvements were designed with the goal of creating a safe, innovative and productive
environment for staff and families that will foster loyalty and retention to the program.

The second area of Phase 5 Renovation: Exterior Spaces focuses on the exterior facade of the
school building, the campus parking lot and its adjoining undeveloped lot. The exterior facade of
the building, visible from E 3rd Street, will have new signage and landscaping to increase the
overall appeal and value of our neighborhood and attract community members who feel safe and
welcome. The campus parking lot will be painted with anti-graffiti paint and its adjoining lot of
6500 sqft will be painted and leveled to function as a regular parking lot for students and their
families.

Timeline

Due to statewide closures to flatten the curve of COVID19, the Los Angeles Music and Art School
will be closed until at least May 11 and renovation is at a halt. The original timeline to continue
work on the campus has shifted to continue in July 2020 with a completion fate of November 1,
2020.
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May/June Completion of Phase 5: Communal Staff Spaces: Roller shades, LED lighting

July 6-10 Installation of 16 LED light panels in lobby

August Initiation of Phase 5: Exterior Spaces: Removal and installation of new
signage at front of building

September  Restripe and paint parking lot

October Level and gravel adjoining dirt parking lot, Install LED parking lot lights

Phase 5: Communal Staff Spaces - Scope of Work

In this phase, we repurpose a former library and storage space into a Conference Room for special
projects, board meetings and community gatherings. Currently there is no area on campus for
such purposes, requiring the organization to rent off campus. The kitchenette will be renovated
to function as a storage room in closer proximity to classrooms and safely house instruments
worth over $15K. The current lounge area, our most efficient use of space, will become a space
for 41 staff members to use as a break room and resource room throughout the day.

Documentation

1. Performance plan from desired contractor: Appendix A

2. Estimate(s) from other contractors: Vendors committed, no additional estimates required,
see: Appendix B

3. Photos of the current status of project areas and/or construction plans, if applicable:
Appendix C

4. Renovation/repair plans, if applicable: Appendix A

5. List of permits: Capital improvements do not include additional mechanical, structural,
plumbing, electrical, manufactured dwelling, boiler, or elevator work and are primarily
functional and cosmetic renovations. Permits are not required for any of the jobs being
conducted with Phase 5.

Vendors

> Nick’s General Construction

Nick Postien

License No. 887651

1547 W 218th Street, Torrance, CA 90501
> Smart Window Coverings

Kyle Foss

License No. 980348

24331 La Glorita Circle Newhall, CA 91321
> Jose Parada Landscaping
> Custom Signs and Graphics

Eddie Torres

611 South Oakford Dr. East Los Angeles, CA 90022
> Green Grass Landscaping

License No. 1006491

5114 East 4th St. Los Angeles, CA 90022
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> JBA Painting, Inc.
John Tello
License No. 1045439
P.O Box 31681 Los Angeles, CA 90031

Organizational Authority

1.

Board meeting minutes: Los Angeles Music and Art School Board By-Laws do not require
board approval on operating costs. Board Approvals are required only when seeking
permission to access capital reserves. Board meeting minutes not attached. LAMusArt can
provide board meeting minutes for general reference.

Board of Directors resolution: Grant agreements are reviewed and authorized by the Los
Angeles Music and Art School Board Chairperson (Cynthia Pearson, #272156).

Reporting schedule: Executive Director, Manuel Prieto, will report progress of the project to
the Board of Directors every third Wednesday every two months (May 20, July 22, September
16, November 18. 2020). Progress will be reported on the school site and Board will conduct
site walks as necessary. Upon completion, Board of Directors will review the final report
during an official meeting.

Financial Information

Grant amount: $25,000 — Complete Phase 5 Budget attached as final page to proposal

The overall cost of these capital improvements is $75,000, 9.4% of the organization’s annual
operating budget. We humbly request support from the Vernon CommUNITY Fund for $25,000
(33% capital improvement budget) to complete the second part of Phase 5, focusing on
upgrading exterior spaces of the campus.

Current organization budget: $800,000, Appendix E
IRS Determination Letter: Appendix F
Most recent audit and/or 990: Appendix G

List of other funding sources

Capital Project Funders
Secured project funders (pledged/received) with corresponding donation amounts:

1. Toyota Foundation ($5,000)

2. Individual Donors ($10,000)

3. Bank of Hope ($10,000)

4. Ahmanson Foundation ($25,000)

Pending funders with corresponding request amounts:

1. Vernon CommUNITY Fund ($25,000)

Top 10 Grants from Foundations 2018-2019:

California Community Foundation $50,000
The Thomas and Dorothy Leavey Foundation $50,000
The Ahmanson Foundation $25,000
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BCM Foundation $25,000

The Ralph M. Parsons Foundation $25,000
The Rose Hills Foundation $25,000
The Colburn Foundation $25,000
The Jo Mitchell Foundation $20,000
California Arts Council $18,770
The Green Foundation $15,000

Name and address of the organization's Financial Institution:

Account Name: Los Angeles Music and Art School
Bank Name: Union Bank
Bank Address: Union Bank Montebello 0116

PO Box 512380, Los Angeles, CA 90051
Account Number: 5110040905
Routing Number: 12000496

Financial Institution phone number: (323) 726-0081
Financial Institution email address: NobueWeber@UnionBank.com
Nobue Weber, Senior Relationship Banker Il
Name and address of Fiscal Sponsor: N/A
Fiscal Sponsor phone number: N/A
Current certificate of general liability insurance: See Appendix H
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APPENDIX

Performance plan from desired contractor
Estimate(s) from other contractors

Photos of the current status of project

Project Budget: Overview and Detailed
Current organization budget

IRS Determination Letter

Most recent organization audit

Current certificate of general liability insurance

IOmMmMmoOO®P

SUPPLEMENTAL

I.  Annual Report 2018-2019
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LAMusArt REMODEL CONTRACT

1. Parties

2.

This agreement is hereby made and entered into on October 23, 2019 between LAMusArt as
property owner (“Owner”) of 3630 E. 3 Street, Los Angeles, CA 90063 (“Property”) and Nick’s

General Construction (“Contractor”). Contractor’s license number is 887651. Contractor hereby

represents their license is current, valid and in good standing with all professional and governmental

agencies.

Job Description

The work to be performed under this agreement consists of the following:

Purchase of all materials reasonably necessary to complete all work listed in this section

A detailed list of tasks and pricing will be included on the final page of this contract, it shall be

deemed as purely informational and not in any way nullify any other parts of this contract
Break Room Conversion (New Staff Kitchen)

o Plumbing: tie-in to existing plumbing and install drainage for sink and supply lines for faucet,
sink and faucet to be acquired by contractor with owner’s reasonable approval
Countertop: install quartz counter as specified by owner on to cabinets installed by contractor
o Cabinets: install upper and lower cabinets as specified by owner
Electrical: replace 7 light fixtures with LED light fixtures of similar type per owner
specification, install exhaust fans in to existing vents located in bathrooms
o Painting: paint ceiling and walls per owner specification with paint provided by owner
o Flooring: install LVP flooring per owner specification

o Baseboard: install vinyl baseboard per owner specification

Kitchen Conversion (New Storage Room)
o Painting: paint ceiling and walls per owner specification with paint provided by owner
o Flooring: install VCT flooring per owner specification
o Baseboard: install vinyl baseboard per owner specification
o Shelving: install (4) 48in. shelves, shelving provided by owner
Conference Room Remodel
o Electrical: replace 9 light fixtures with LED light fixtures of similar type per owner specification
Painting: paint ceiling and walls per owner specification with paint provided by owner
Flooring: install LVP flooring per owner specification

Baseboard: install vinyl baseboard per owner specification

O O O O

Tempered Glass Panels: remove existing glass panels and install new tempered glass panels per
owner specification in existing location
o Window Treatments: install new window treatments provided by owner, installation into wood

framing only, installation requiring fastening to masonry will require a change order



e Lobby Remodel
o Painting: paint wall per owner specification with paint provided by owner
o Electrical: replace all bulbs in existing light fixtures with bulbs provided by owner

o Countertop: install quartz counter and new boxed-in support structure per owner specification

Payment Terms

Total Estimated Cost: Seventeen thousand three hundred seventy-five dollars ($22,200)
In exchange for the specified work, Owner agrees to pay Contractor as follows:

e 25% of total estimated cost ($5,550) upon the first day that work is conducted

e 25% of total estimated cost ($5,550) upon the completion of the break room conversion

e 25% of total estimated cost ($5,550) upon the completion of the lobby and storage room
e 25% of total estimated cost ($5,550) upon the completion of the entirety of the contract

e Terms for additional phases of the specific work shall be agreed upon by Contractor and Owner
prior to the beginning of each additional phase and added to this contract as a written

amendment

. Time of Performance

The work specified in Section 2 shall be completed in a timely fashion and no later than December

7%, 2019 or eatlier. Both parties understand that time is of the essence.

Independent Contract Status

It is agreed that Contractor shall perform the specified work as an independent contract. Contractor
maintains his own independent business and shall perform the work independent of Ownet's
supervision, being responsible only for satisfactory completion of the work. Contractor may use
subcontractors, but shall be solely responsible for supervising their work and for the quality of the

work they produce.

. License Status and Number

Contractor shall comply with all state and local licensing and registration requirements for type of
work involved:

e Contractor's state license or registration is for the following type of work and carries the
following number: 887651

Liability Waiver
If Contractor is injured in the course of performing the specific work, Owner shall be exempt from
liability for those injuries to the fullest extent allowed by law.



8.

10.

1

12.

What Constitutes Completion

The work specified in Section 2 shall be considered completed upon approval by Owner, provided
that Ownet's approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. Except for the "retainage amount" of
10% of the contract price, substantial performance of the specified work in a workmanlike manner

shall be considered sufficient grounds for Contractor to require final payment by Owner.

Limited Warranties

Contractor will complete the specified work in a substantial and workmanlike manner according to
standard practices prevalent in Contractot's trade. Contractor warrants that the specified work will
comply with all applicable building codes and regulations. Contractor further warrants the labor and
materials provided as part of the specified work will be free from defects for one (1) year from the

date of completion.

Dispute Resolution

If any dispute arises under the terms of this agreement, the parties agree to select a mutually
agreeable neutral third party to help them mediate it. If the mediation is deemed unsuccessful, the
parties agree that the dispute shall be decided by the applicable small claims court if the amount in
dispute is within the court's jurisdiction, and otherwise by binding arbitration under the rules issued
by the American Arbitration Association. The decision of the arbitrator shall be final. Any costs and
fees (other than attorney fees) associated with mediation and arbitration shall be shared equally by
the parties. Attorney fees associated with arbitration or litigation shall be paid as follows: reasonable
attorney fees of the prevailing party shall be paid by the other party.

Change Order (Mid-Performance Amendments)

The Contractor and Owner recognize that:

e Contractor's original cost and time estimates may prove too low due to unforeseen events, of to
factors unknown to the Contractor when the contract was made;

e Owner may desire a mid-job change in the specifications that would add time and cost to the
specified work possibly inconvenience the Contractor; or

e Other provisions of the contract may be difficult to carry out because of unforeseen events,
such as a materials shortage or a labor strike.

e If these or other events beyond the control of the parties reasonable require adjustments to this
contract, the parties shall make a good faith attempt to agree on all necessary particulars. Such

agreements shall be put in writing, signed by the parties and added to this contract.

Indemnification
Contractor agrees to hold harmless and indemnify Owner for all damages, costs and attorney fees
that arise out of harm caused or has obtained adequate business liability insurance that will cover Job

and any injuries to subcontractors or employees.



13. Site Maintenance

Contractor agrees to be bound by the following conditions when performing the specified work:

e Contractor shall perform the specified work between the following hours: 6am to 2pm Monday
— Thursday, 6am to 5pm Friday, and with prior approval 6am to 5pm on Sunday.

e At the end of each day's work, Contractor's equipment shall be stored in the following location:
staircase adjacent to the conference room. A locked space can be arranged if required.

e At the end of each day's work, Contractor agrees to reasonably clean debris from the work and
common area and leave all appliances and facilities in good working order except those items in
the process of being installed.

e Contractor agrees to confine all work-related activity, materials and products, including dust and

debris, to within the subject room.

14. Additional Agreements and Amendments
All agreements between Owner and Contractor related to the specified work are incorporated in this

contract. Any modification to the contract shall be in writing.

Owner Date

Contractor Date






LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL (LAMUSART)
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROPOSAL TO VERNON COMMUNITY FUND
DATED 4/3/2020

APPENDIX B: SUMMARY OF VENDOR ESTIMATES

Phase 5 Renovation: Exterior Spaces

Estimates for Exterior Painting:

Just Right Painting, Jonathan Rodriguez

1.

Paint the exterior walls of the parking lot with a new coat of paint and anti-graffiti
coating - 655 feet perimeter $2,495

Restripe parking lot lines for 35 spots and corresponding arrows $1,295

Paint exterior walls of adjoining lot with a new coat of paint and anti-graffiti coating -
310 feet perimeter $995

Nick’s General Construction, Nick Postien

1.

Paint the exterior walls of the parking lot with a new coat of paint and anti-graffiti
coating - 655 feet perimeter $3250

Restripe parking lot lines for 35 spots and corresponding arrows $1500

Paint exterior walls of adjoining lot with a new coat of paint and anti-graffiti coating -
310 feet perimeter $1200

JBA Painting, John Tello (Pending)

1.

Paint the exterior walls of the parking lot with a new coat of paint and anti-graffiti
coating - 655 feet perimeter $

Restripe parking lot lines for 35 spots and corresponding arrows $

Paint exterior walls of adjoining lot with a new coat of paint and anti-graffiti coating -
310 feet perimeter $

Estimates for Lot Leveling:

Green Life Tree Services, Danny

1.

Root, grind, haul overgrown dirt lot - $1500

Green Grass Landscaping, Chris (Pending)

1.
2.

Leveling (Recommendation) $3400
% gravel for parking lot use $7000-9000

Jose Parada Landscaping

1.

Root, grind, haul overgrown dirt lot - $1100

Estimates for Exterior Signage (Committed to bid)

Custom Signs and Graphics, Eddie Torres

1.
2.

Remove and replace 4 exterior banners - $550
Design and print replacement banners - S800



JOSE PARADA LANDSCAPING

(323) 481-0106

BILL TO

Manuel Prieto

Los Angeles Music and Art School
3630 E. 3rd Street

Los Angeles, CA 90063

(323) 262-7734
Mprieto@LAMusArt.org

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
4 x 8 x 11 Elevated flower beds 220.00
4 x 8 x 11 Elevated flower beds 220.00
Dicondra and filler 320.00
4' Shrubs 414.00
12 x 12 Pavers for 10 x 4 front yard 66.00
Labor: 32 hours at $25/hr 800.00
Nonprofit discount (50.00)
Tax (4.25% after discount) 84.58
Thank you for your business! TOTAL $ 2,074.58



mailto:Mprieto@LAMusArt.org

——
==SMART ot
=== Window Coverings
24331 La Glorita Circle
Newhaill, CA 91321

Phone: (310) 625-4885
Email: kcfoss@gmail.com

CALIC# 980348 IProposaI

Job |LA Music & Art - Boyle Heights Misc I

Name Kathleen Jequinto Date 2/12/2020
Address Order No.
City Boyle Heights State CA ZIP Rep Kyle Foss
Phone (323) 526-8700 FOB

Qty Description TOTAL

Window Coverings

Hunter douglas Architecutural Roller Shades

To furnish and install Hunter Douglas Architectural Rb500 series chain operated roller
window shades to match existing shades.

Fabric: E-Screen 7501 (1% openness) Charcoal / Grey
Operator: RB500 Series chain operators
Trim: Front fascia and end caps, in the clear anodized finish

2 qty shades @ 57"w x 46"h

Total cost to furnish and install: | $ 684.00
Hunter douglas Architecutural Roller Shades
To furnish and install Hunter Douglas Architectural Rb500 series chain operated roller
window shades to match existing shades.

Fabric: E-Screen 7501 (1% openness) Charcoal / Grey
Operator: RB500 Series chain operators
Trim: Front fascia and end caps, in the clear anodized finish

1 gty shade @ 84"w x 107" h
Total cost to furnish and install: | $ 460.00

EXCLUDES: All wiring and electrical connections, blocking if needed for attachment of brackets,
attic stock, cost of bonds if needed and all other items not specifically mentioned above.
Standard 3 - 4 week lead time after final measure for delivery of shades.

$ 1,144.00

50% Materials Deposit due prior to production, net due upon completion

Smart Window Coverings hereby proposes to furnish labor and materials as specified above. Assumes all wiring and connections to building electrical system, if
required, are to be performed by others. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only on written orders, and will
become an extra charge over and above this estimate. This estimate is based on planned window sizes and layout per plans, specifications, and addenda. Changes in
sizes or locations may affect the amount of this proposal. This proposal is valid for a period of 30 days, but may be extended upon receipt of an approved contract. The
undersigned hereby accepts this proposal, and Smart Window Coverings is authorized to proceed as specified.

Office Use Only
Approved by:
Customer Signature Date

Thank you for considering Smart Window Coverings!



LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL (LAMUSART)
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROPOSAL TO VERNON COMMUNITY FUND
DATED 4/3/2020

APPENDIX C: PHASE 5 PHOTOGRAPHS

SCHOOLFRONT/BUILDING EXTERIOR

ADJOINING UNDEVELOPED LOT/FUTURE PARKING LOT



LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL (LAMUSART)
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROPOSAL TO VERNON COMMUNITY FUND
DATED 4/3/2020

APPENDIX C: PHASE 5 PHOTOGRAPHS
PHASE 5 PROGRESS

BEFORE AFTER
FORMER STAFF KITCHEN REPURPOSED TO EQUIPMENT STORAGE ROOM
FORMER STAFF LOUNGE UPDATED STAFF LOUNGE

FORMER STORAGE ROOM UPDATED CONFERENCE ROOM



LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL (LAMUSART)
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROPOSAL TO VERNON COMMUNITY FUND
DATED 4/3/2020

APPENDIX D: BUDGET OVERVIEW
Phase 5 Renovation: Exterior Spaces

LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL
FACILITIES RENOVATIONS: PHASE 5 BUDGET OVERVIEW

INCOME

Toyota Foundation Committed S 5,000.00
Individuals Committed S 10,000.00
Bank of Hope Committed S 10,000.00
Ahmanson Foundation Committed S 25,000.00
Vernon CommUNITY Fund Requested S 25,000.00
Total Income S 75,000.00

EXPENSES
Phase 5A: In-Progress  Phase 5B: Pending
LOBBY S 1,700.00 S 3,500.00
CONFERENCE AND PARENT RESOURCE ROOM S 10,225.00 S 2,690.00
MUSIC STORAGE ROOM S 2,725.00 S 460.00
STAFF LOUNGE S 13,150.00 S 5,400.00
EXTERIOR OF BUILDING S 1,000.00 $ 5,170.00
REAR PARKING LOT $ - S 4,280.00
ADJOINING PARKING LOT $ - S 22,100.00
BUILDING SAFETY S 900.00
OTHER S 1,200.00 $ 500.00
Total Expense $ 30,000.00 $ 45,000.00



LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL (LAMUSART)
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROPOSAL TO VERNON COMMUNITY FUND

DATED 4/3/2020

APPENDIX D: DETAILED BUDGET

Phase 5 Renovation: Exterior Spaces
LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL

FACILITIES RENOVATIONS: PHASE 5 BUDGET

INCOME
Toyota Foundation Committed S 5,000.00
Individuals Committed S 10,000.00
Bank of Hope Committed S 10,000.00
Ahmanson Foundation Committed S 25,000.00
Vernon CommUNITY Fund Requested S 25,000.00
Total Income S 75,000.00
EXPENSES VENDOR
LOBBY Phase 5A: In-Progress  Phase 5B: Pending
Replace 16 LED 2' x 4 ' Troffers NGC S 3,200.00
Install Protective Counter Covering NGC S 300.00
Install Granite Countertop NGC S 1,200.00
Custom Fit and Install Counter Base NGC $ 500.00
CONFERENCE AND PARENT RESOURCE ROOM
Paint Walls & Ceiling NGC S 1,575.00
Refinish Bookcase NGC $ 550.00
Replace 12 LED 1' x 4' Panels NGC $ 1,600.00
Install Rolling Shades NGC S 690.00
Install Laminate Flooring NGC S 1,800.00
Adjustable Classroom Tables LAMusArt $ 2,400.00
Nesting Conference Chairs LAMusArt $ 1,500.00
Teleconference Capability Equipment LAMusArt $ 800.00 $ 2,000.00
MUSIC STORAGE ROOM
Hazardous Metal Cabinet Removal NGC $ 600.00
Cap Gas and Water Lines NGC S 250.00
Install Rolling Shades NGC S 460.00
Remove Side Cabinets NGC $ 200.00
Install Equipment Shelving NGC S 275.00
Replace 4 LED 1' x 4' Panels NGC S 740.00
Paint Walls & Ceiling NGC S 660.00
STAFF LOUNGE
Install Laminate Flooring NGC S 1,600.00
Install Baseboard NGC S 650.00
Replace 4 LED Panels NGC S 800.00
Paint Walls & Ceiling NGC S 1,000.00
Install Lockable Custodial Closet NGC S 1,050.00
Install Refrigerator and Cabinetry NGC S 8,050.00
Build & Install 3 Café Tables & Chairs Amko S 1,000.00
Install 2 Bathroom Vanities NGC S 2,000.00
Remove & Install 2 Water Saving Toilets NGC S 1,600.00
Install Vent in N. Bathroom NGC S 800.00
EXTERIOR OF BUILDING
Schoolfront Planters & Landscaping Jose Parada Landscaping $ 1,000.00 $ 2,075.00
Print Large-Scale Exterior Signage UPrinting.com $ 1,500.00
Purchase Exterior Signage at Rear LAMusArt S 195.00
Install Schoolfront Exterior Sighage Custom Signs & Graphics $ 600.00
Light Flagpole and Schoolfront Signage LAMusArt S 800.00
REAR PARKING LOT
Paint Parking Lot Walls w/ Anti-Graffiti Coating JBA Painting S 2,700.00
Stripe Parking Lot JBA Painting S 1,300.00
Purchase Traffic and Safety Equipment LAMusArt S 280.00
ADJOINING PARKING LOT
Uproot & Haul Overgrowth Jose Parada Landscaping S 1,500.00
Level 6500 sqft Lot Green Grass Landscaping (Pending) S 3,400.00
Add 3/4 in. Gravel to Leveled Lot Green Grass Landscaping (Pending) $ 12,000.00
Paint Adjoining Lot Walls w/ Anti-Graffiti Coating JBA Painting S 1,200.00
Install 20 ft Parking LED Lighting Poles NGC S 4,000.00
BUILDING SAFETY
Replace Firehouse at North and South Walls Cintas S 900.00
OTHER
Hazardous Waste/Dump Fees NGC S 1,200.00 $ 300.00
Delivery LAMusArt S 200.00
Total Expense $ 30,000.00 $ 45,000.00

"NGC" - Nick's General Construction (Committed)



10/8/201912:36 PM

LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL
FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 OPERATING BUDGET

REVENUES
Program Fees

Music
Dance
Drama
Art
Choir
Summer
Registration/Late/NSF Fees
Refunds/Discounts
Total Program Fees

Foundations and Corporations
Board Donations

Individual Donations

Fundraising Event (Net)

Ticket Sales
Interest/Dividends/Unrealized Gain

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES
Salaries and Benefits
Salaries

Administration
Instructors

Total Salaries

Payroll Taxes/Benefits

Payroll Taxes

Benefits

Workers Compensation Insurance

Total Payroll Taxes/Benefits

Total Salaries and Benefits

Operating Expenses
Professional Services
Personnel Expenses
Janitorial

Utilities

Building/Equipment Maintenance
Office Expenses

Program Expenses
Performance Expenses
Marketing

Property Taxes

Business Insurance
Transportation

Bank Charges

Processing Fees
Uncollectible Accounts
Total Operating Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

Net

Budget Budget
2018-2019 2019-2020
$228,000 $230,000
$42,000 $50,000
$7,000 $7,000
$45,000 $50,000
$4,500
$50,000 $50,000
$34,000 $34,000
($1,000) ($1,000)
$409,500 $420,000
$183,700 $190,000
$15,000 $15,000
$12,700 $30,000
$122,870 $100,000
$30,000
$15,000 $15,000
$758,770 $800,000
270,000 263,500
250,000 263,500
520,000 527,000
8.00% 41,600 42,160
32,000 32,000
1.15% 6,000 6,000
79,600 80,160
599,600 607,160
25,050 25,750
6,000 6,000
16,000 16,000
21,000 21,000
9,500 10,000
10,000 10,000
17,000 17,000
15,000
7,370 20,520
19,000 19,000
16,000 16,000
200 200
12,000 6,320
10,000
50 50
159,170 192,840
758,770 800,000
$0 $0



_Internal Revenue Service _ '
Department of the Treasury

Date: January 27, 2005 | | P. O. Box 2508
: Cincinnati, OH 45201

LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL Person to Contact:
3630 E 3RD ST : Jamie Bowling 31-08346

LOS ANGELES CA 90063-2409 : Customer Service Representative
. Toll Free Telephone Number:

8:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. EST ~
877-829-5500

Fax Number:
513-263-3756

Federal Identification Number. e
95- 6001948 om0

ati

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to your request of January 27, 2005, regarding your organization’s tax-
exempt status.

In June 1950 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt
from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently exempt
under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate thiat your organization is also classified as a public charity under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to your organization are deductible under section 170
of the Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers
or gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

if you have any questions, please call us at the te!ephone number shown in the headlng of
this letter,

Sincerely,

Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services
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MEADOWS & FRIES LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

710 NORTH SPURGEON STREET Member - AICFA
STEVEN E. MEADOWS SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92701
JOHN R. FRIES {johnritiest@msn.com) TELEPHONE {714) 568-5246

FACSIMILE (714) 285-9483

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Los Angeles Music and Art School
Los Angeles, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Les Angeles Music and Art School,
(the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of July 31, 2019, and the related
statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management's Respongibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.
Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion of the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.






ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash restricted

Investments, at fair value

Apcourds receivable

Promises to give

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Property and equipment, less accumulated
depreciation of $783,456
and 747,399 respectively

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accrued payroll
Accrued expenses
Ling of credit
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS:
Without Donor Restrictions
Undesignated
Invested in Property and Equipment
Total without Donor Restrictions
With Donor Restrictions
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See notas to financial statements.

LCS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOCL
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

July 31, 2019 with comparative totals for 2018

2019 2018

$ 13.228 &  34.521
101,936 101,781
888,753 866,921
11,953 21,833

- 19,683

5703 -

1,446,135 1,452,535

$ 2468710 $ 2487274

$ 56,347 § 52437

2,700 39,174
- 99,559
52,791 14,000

111,838 205,170

25,155 (39,863)
1,446,136 1,452,535
1,474,261 1,412,672

882,581 869,432

2,356,872 2,282,104

§ 2468710 3 2487274




LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL
STATEMENTS CF ACTMITIES

For the year ended July 31, 2019 with comparative totals for 2018

2019
Without Donar  With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total 2018
SUPPORT AND REVENUE:
EARNED INCOME
Program fees $ 408510 % - § 409510 $ 352,509
Special event
{net of direct expense) 70,849 - 70,849 85,368

Total Earned income 480,359 - 480,359 437,978
PUBLIC SUFPPORT
Foundations 259,563 - 259,563 166,762
Individuals 59,6808 - 58,808 29,846

Total Public Support 319,371 - 318,371 196,608
INVESTMENT INCOME
Interest, investment gain {loss), miscellaneous 155 32,832 32,987 45,450
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE 799,885 32,832 832,717 680,036
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of program restrictions 19.683 {19,683} - -

Net Assets Releasad from Rastrictions 19,683 {19.683) - -
TOTAL SUPPORT, REVENUE AND NET

ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS 819,568 13,149 832,717 680,036

EXPENSES:
Program services 655,673 - 655673 577323
Mznagement and general 67,380 - 67 380 57,873
Fundraising 34,896 - 34 886 28,024
Total Expenses 757,949 - 757,949 664 220
INCREASE IN

NET ASSETS 61,819 13,149 74,768 15,816
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,412,672 869,432 2,282104 2,266,288
MET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 1474291 § 882,581 § 2356872 § 2,282,104

See notes to financial statements.



LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended July 31, 2019 with comparative totals for 2018

2018
Without Donor  With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in nat assats 3 61,619 § 13149 § 74768 % 15,816
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depraciation 36,057 - 36,057 21,743

Unraalized {gains} losses on investments - (32,832) (32,832) (45,295)
Changes in operating aseets and liabilitias:

Accounts receivable 8,880 - 9,880 (9,755}

Promisa to give 19,683 - 19,683 4,897

Prepaid expanses and other assats {5,703) - {5,703) 1,037

Accrued payroll 3910 - 3,910 7,085

Accruad axpenses {36,474} - {36,474} 19,203

Deferrad revenue 3837 - 38,791 {53.667)
Net cash provided by (used in} oparating activities 127 763 {19.683) 108,080 {38,937}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Advance { transfer fram investments - - - 135,231
Purchases of proparly and equipment (29,658) - {29,658) {134 457)
Net cash provided by (used in} investing activities {29,658) - {29,658) 774
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Line of credit {99,559) - (99,559) 55,633
Net additions of cash restricted {155) - (159) {155}
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities {98,714) - {99,714y 55,478
Net increase (decrease) in cash {1,609) {19,683) {21,282) 17,315
Cash and cash equivalents beginning of year 14,838 19.683 34,521 17.206
Cash and cash equivalents end of year $ 13228 § - $ 13223 § 3452t
RESTRICTED CASH
Cash and cash equivalents

and and of year b 101936 § - $ 101936 § 101,781

See notes to financial statements.



Expenses

Aceounting and professional
Bank proceseing fees and interast
Building maintanance

Business and property taxes
Employee benefits

Insurance - business liability
Insurance - workers' compensation
Office supplies and expense
Qutside services

Payroll taxes

Prograrm expenses

Promgtion and marketing

Salaries - other

Salaries - teachers

Staff development

Telephone & other

Utilities

Depreciation

Total expenses

Percentages

See notes to financial statements.

LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF FUNGTIONAL EXPENSES

For the year ended July 31, 2019 with comparative totals for 2018

2018
Management 2018
Program and Fund -
Services General raising Total Total

5 7692 §% 1,688 % - $ 9490 ¢ 9,261
8.217 2,304 - 11,521 12,242
22,673 2,519 - 25,192 19,753
18,012 1,779 - 17,761 18,754
12,660 4,220 4,220 21,100 10,432
11,508 1,279 - 12,787 15,319
6,647 611 382 7.640 4,821
7985 3,892 1,331 13,308 8,934
14,480 1.810 1,810 18,100 5,000
34,185 3,143 1,965 39,293 38,014
46,303 - - 46,303 20,404
7,322 1,830 - 9,152 3,654
175,396 35,079 23,386 233,861 228,149
2359853 - - 235,853 224,235
5346 - - 5348 5,684
165 18 - 183 1.891
13,385 1487 - 14,872 15,930
28,846 5409 1,803 36,057 21,743
5 655673 § 67380 5 34896 §$ 757949 § 664,220

86.5% 8.9% 4.6% 100.0%



LOS ANGELES MUSIC AND ART SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2019

1. ORGANIZATION AND HISTORY

The Los Angeles Music and Art School (the “School”) (“LAMusArt”) was established in 1945 and
is a not-for-profit organization. The School provides music, dance, drama and art lessons to
children and adults in the East Los Angeles area. The School offers its lessons at subsidized
rates and several tuition free programs, as many of its students come from economically
disadvantaged backgrounds. In the cument fiscal year, the School provided a total of 21,703
lessons, and served 766 monthly students. The School operates on contributions and program
revenues and provides these classes at their own facility.

The Music Program offers individualized and sequential instruction as well as essential
ensemble training and performance opportunities in its tuition-free music ensembile programs.
Individual lessons are offered in piano, guitar, percussion, strings, brass, woodwinds and
voice, while oppoartunities in tuition-free ensemble training include the Choir, Jazz, Mariachi
Ensemble, String Ensemble, and Youth Orchestra. Individual music students and those part of
the tuition-free music ensemble programs perform regularly at LAMusArt in-house recitals and
public concerts. Students enrolled in the Strings programs receive a violin for use during their
involvement in the program and opportunities to perform in public concerts.

Students in the Visual Arts Program work in small group classes focused on creative
exploration and personal expression and development. Under the guidance of their teaching
artists, students learn and advance foundational visual arts skills and exhibit their artistic works
both as LAMusArt and outside galleries and exhibitions.

In the Dance Program students develop confidence, coordination, and self-assurance, and
self-esteem. Students begin by exploring movement and continue to develop and refine skills
in the comprehensive ballet program, modernfjazz, and hip-hop classes, and musical theatre.
Two public recitals are presented each year showcasing their work during the semester.

The Drama Program fosters student observation, reaction, and creation of character.
Reading, direction, memorization, and presentation skills are emphasized in-class and in
recitals. Playmaking: Kids Write, Adults Perform, is a seasonal program for students ages 9
to 11 in which they learn the foundational skills to write a short-play. The plays are then
mounted by a team of professional a